Please note the change
in location:

AGENDA 514 8, Church Street
Alf iterns are for discussion and possitile action, Hertford, NC 27944

Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

Meeting Room at Perquimans County Library
January 4, 2021
7:00 p.m.

I Czall to Order
IE Prayer & Pledge
IEE. [ﬁp proval of Agenda

v, Consent Agenda
{Consent items as folfows wifl be adopted with a single molion, second and vote, unless a
reguest for removal of an Hemn or Hems is made from a Commissioner or Commissioners.}
A, Approval of Minutes December 7, 2020 Regular Meeting and December 21, 2020 Work Session
{cancelied)
B. Tax Refund Approval
. Personnel Matters
ACTION 1. Part-TimefFilk-In Paramedic (Correction}
REQUIRED D.  End of Probationary Period & Added to Retirement Systern
1. EMS 1)
2. Maintenance (1}
E. Budget Amendment Nos. 19- 21
F. Board Appointmants:
1. Appointment. Social Services Board - Social Services Commission Appointee
2. Reappeinkinent Agricultural Advisory Soard {2}
3. Reappoinement: Senior Citizens Aclvisory Board (3}
G, Miscelfaneous Documents:
1. Resolution to Support NCACC initiafive on Food System Resiliency
2. Economic improvement Council — Community Services Block Grant 2020 Applkcation
V. Commissioner’s Concerns/Committee Reports
A
NG B.
ACTIHON ‘< .
REQUIRED

VL Qld Business

A, Updates from County Manager
8.

f;,_c,

Vil. New Business

) A Comnmissioners’ Board Appointments
ACTHON <
REQUIRED B. COLA - County Employees
€. Comp Time Pay Down — Sheriffs Office {Budget Amendment No. 22)

Vill. | Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
{if pou wish to address the Board, piease sfate your name for the record prior 1o speakingf

N
ACTION A
REQUIRED B.
c.




EX. Closed Session: Per NCGS #143-318-11{3) - Consuit with County

Attorney regarding a legal matter and approve closed session minutes.
AC?{C’?‘ {After the Ciosed Session, the Board is subject to return to Open Session and may take action as
REQUIRED needed on any items discussed during the closed session.}

X Adjournment

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:
F
DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:
> Platiog
Tax Department Report
Building Inspector's Reports
Code Enforcement's Repart
Communications Report — 3™ Quarter Ending September 30, 2020

MITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:
911 Communications Division Advisory Board Minutes — October 22, 2020 Meeting

A

co

vE&® YVVYY



NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
Jan uary 4, 2_32&
7:00 p.m.
AT Enclosures. ltems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. If you wish to discuss any of
these items, please make that request during the meeting.

VLA, County Manager Heath wilt present several updates to the Board.

Vil.A. Enciosure. Enclosed is a copy of the Board/Committee fisting for the Commissioners. This is the
time that the Board can reorganize these appointments. [If you wish to make changes. please let
Chairman Nelson know at tonight's meeting so that we can make the adjustments and prepare a
revised listing for action next month.

VILB. County Manager Heath will discuss the implementation of COLA for county employees for
remainder of fiscal year. Board action will be reguasted.

VH.C. Enclosure. County Manager Heath will discuss the pay down of the remaining Comp Time for the

County Sheriffs Department. Board action is being requested (Budget Amendment No. 22},

X Enclosure. Pursuant to NC General Statute 143-318-11(3), the Board will go into closed session to
discuss a legal matter with the County Attorney and approval of closed session minutes,

e e e ok e e o ke ok e e e

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES
{Consenf items as follows wilf be adopted with a single motion, second and vofe,
uniess a reguest for remaoval from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Commissioner)
A, Enclosure. Approval of Minutes:
{Cancelled)

Enclosure. Tax Refund Approval - See attached tisting
C.  Enclosure. Personnel Matters

December 7, 2020 Regular Meeting and December 21, 2020 Work Session

o

Employee Emplovee Action Grade/ New | Effective
Name Job Titte Reuiresd Step Salary ¢ Bate
Jeszica Webvin FT!FI Paramedic Salgry Correction 682 F18.70hr | GLARLS202E

B Enclosure: Since we are not giving stepimerit increases, we have added an item to authorize employess who
have completed their probationary period and are eiigibie 10 go on Local Goverment Retirement for audit

PUIPGSES!
Empioyee Empleyee Hire Effective
Mame Jok Tifle Paie Bate :
Bethany Buttram ERAS ShiB Supervisor {Paramedich BEA02021 QIR 2021
Christopher Prince i Custodian EE2GT GEMNG2

E.  Enclosures. Budget Amendment Nos. 19 - 21 are enclosed for your review and acton.
F. Enclosures. The following Board appeintmentreappointments will need to be considered for action:

H Effective

H Name Board/Comnijtee Action Taken Term Date
Blanchasd, Teressa Soczal Services Brard (Social Services Commission Appointees Appointment Jwes. | PHESS2020
Moore, hichaz! Apricibinral Advisory Board - FSA Reappoiniment Fves. | (EMOL02E
Chappell, Laoronce Agricuiteral Advisory Board - New Hope Reappointment § 3 yrs, | OX0LOO2E
Bailey, Juaniia Sendor Citizens Advisory Board Reappeintment : 2yrs. | D2/001202tE
Hokman, Lillian Senior Citizens Advisory Board Reappointerens | 2 yrs. | 024072021
Burket, Stephen Senior Citizens Advisory Hoard Resppointmene | 2 yrs, | 0241/2021

G. Enclosures. The following miscelianeous documents wera presented for Board action:

L. Resolutine to Support ¥CACC Taitiative on Food System Resibency: MCACC is requesiing thal the countics adopt this resofition 10
support the work of the NCACC task force and wilt commit to exanining the foot sysiem in Peequimans Cousty and ke Skeps 10 help
serengiien the system in the service of sustaining 2 theiving comaLnity.

1 Economic Improvement Cowncl — Commpnity Services Block Grapl 26871 Application: The Siate requires that Foomomsic

Improvement Counci| (EIC} present their Communily Services Block Grant Application 1o each Cownty within their jurisdiction and
reguest that e Clerk sign the adtacked Docomentation of Submission, A copy of the entive application (100 papes} wilf fre aegilable for
Board review in the Clerk (o the Board's Office. A copy of the application will be available et Monday's meeling

*Acﬁdiﬁam 1 Motks



3852  November 2, 2020 continued IV.A.
ATTACHMENTE

Proposed 45 it wide pasement
appraximately 1,555 . jong

Proposed 2 acres
28520 {4, each side

— = Conterinas
Parcels_ 2020

0 200 400 Feet NZV-20-03 Subdivision October 2, 2028
L1 8 Variance Request
Site Plan

R E R A A AR AL R Rk A

WORK SESSION
Movember 16, 2020
700 pom.

The Pergquimans County Board of Commissioners Regular Work Sessicn scheduled for ftenday,
Hovernber 18, 2020 at 7.00 p.m. has been cancelled.

FX XA AR R R RS R AL AR AR R

REGULAR MEETING
Becember 7, 2020
FRUAE P

Snecial Natice for tonighi's migeting: The Peruimans Counly Board of Commissioners' REGULAR MEETING
witf 2 hedd o Monday, Decemter T, 2020, at 720 p.m. in tha Reeling Roam of te Perprimans County Likrary
focaled at 544 5. Church Sthest, Herfforn, NG 27544, Because this is considersd an sgsenfiai meeking, the publc
will ber abife io atfend but sosial distaticiag will be required. i addiion, public comments will he made in person ar
i wriling, which need o e provided o the Ciad; f the Board prior fo 55 p.m. ont Monvay, Decermber 7, 2020,
You may deiiver them to her wa far {¥252) 426-40347 or a-rmall af mitunicuitBperimanseamtvic.gor. i Fou
have any questiors, piease confact the Cownly Manager's Office af (252 426-8454.

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners met in a regular meeling on Monday, December
¥, 2020 at 7:.40 pam. in the Meeting Room of the Perquimans County Library located at 514 S, Church

Street, Hertford, NC 27844, The meeting was moved from Commissioners Room located an the first
floar of the Perquimans County Courthouse Annes,




Decemnat¥zfeozoontiage 2 spss

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wailace £. Nelson, Chairman Fondedla A. Leigh, Wice Chair
Joseph W, Hoffler T. Kyl Jones
Alan Lennon Chartes Weadard

MEMBERS ARSENT: Mons

UTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heaath, County Manager Mary Hunnioutt, Clerk 1o the Boarg

Hackney High, County Afformey

The maeting was catled b order by Chairman Nelson. Commissisner Leigh gave the invocation
and the Chainman ied the Phladge of Allegiance,

AGENDA

Chalrman Helzon stated Hat an amended copy of the Agends was at their seats tonight. Fondeliz
A Leigh made & motion o aporove the Agenda, as pmended. The mo¥on was seconded by Charles
Wesdard and unanimausly aporoved by the Board,

CONSENT AGENDA

Chainman Nelson asked # thera wera any items that the Board wished o remeva from the Cansent
Agenda to discuss. There being none, the foltowing iteens ware considered o e routine and were
unanimolsly approved on motion made Josegh W, Hofier, seconded by Chartes Woodard.

1. Approval of Minutes: Approval of Minutes:  November 2, 2029 Regular Meeting and November 16,

2020 Work Session feanceliad)

2. Tax Release Approvaks;

Bowen, Stephen & Phyliis

314750
Disabled exemplian. Account ¥o. 3578685
Bryant, Timethy 12k k]
Moved o a bease hold card, Accounr M, 11746
Tax Refund Appravats:
Christensen, Jeha SPH.58
Sole vehiche; S-memib refiend. Accounz %o, S6EITRSY
Walsh, Meginald S158.46
Iromrect assessment an baat, Aczouns Mo, 265560
3. Personnel Matters:
Employee Employes Acifon Gradger © Mew :  FEffective
Mame Jok Tiike Reguived Sep Salary Thate
Ruman Rescarce DiresloeSpecial . e -

Sam Barrow Projects Cosrdinalor Fab Reclassifipation i 5721 | LLosa:
Lailfyn Colscn FTFI Paramedic { Supervisar E Appantmenrs N A T e
Cadllvn Cofsen #IF| Paramedic Apdosnbment S§2  [S18.71mr.| IsA420mEE

s FT Teiposary Law Income Eaergy i
Raobdn Gleseke Assiance Worker Appaiiment afy  |F13.00%r| | L16R0R
: - T Temporary 1ow § t Enegy . i -
Benise Statlings tsinme Vo Appaisimant Poafs 1SNE00M] ILazE
Seseson Arbar Fuil-Tame Parxmedic Pramaticn i M L0
Jessica Wegvin Fuel-Fiene Paramedic __Resipegtion EWILE0

- ; e Exiended Leave ;

Wicste Elbiot Adenizisiraloes Deficer [ Willsout Ba® i G QPRI 3
Adrvandes Koey Part-TimtFill-ln AFMT Apnosntmend G611 |S16. 73| T2BI020

Rebecca Cullipher Part-Time'Fil-ln EMT Apmtmens a3l s r| |ADER0E
Tshitha Meatin Part-TimaeFils-ln EATT Zemaved fiven Raster 1 L2020
Theodore Bowen Parl-Time!Fill-lis AE3AT Bemoved ltoen Rosler 1 1K)
Taffezy Havnes Larified BT Tefccommumicatar Rasigmaiian : 1 11MHRG20
Tiffegry Haynes Certified UTIF] Tebecoammunicnios Appairinent BRE  HitIThe 1 1AMIEEN
*Effecrive IR0 afc Efitan was eppraved to wark py ra 4 B ger dop wif re-evalvared iy fee plipsicien.

4. Budget Amendments:

BUDGET AMENDMENT N0, 15
TOURISM DEVELOPRENT FUND

AMOLNT
CODE MUMEER DESCRIFTION OF CODE INCREASE i DECREASE
) 3
4538504 T2 - EEENE Gran 10.¥s50 ¢
455682-14] T84 - Prometional Aclivities 1B750 §

EXPEANATION: To amend FY 221 baxlpet to include CARES Relie Furds as spprived by the Sale b be used for
} elevtion witkerseperses related b Movember Jad elemian,

BUDGET AMENDMENT NO, 16

GEMNERAL FUND
AMOUNT
CODE NEMYER BESCRIFTION OF COUE INCREASE DECREASE
16-348-512 EN - EAE Gramls 5.0
1530335 ERt - Perfierance Grant 4, LEHy
EXFLANATEON: To gmend FY 20705 busdpet er Scluds CERT Team Grant ASRP.
BUDGET AMENTIMENT NO. 17
GENERAL FLND
AMOENT
LODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE BECREASE
30-351-001 Sherilf - Granls 24,508
15 H-4E) Sheriff « Gov. Crime Commissice Grant 4303
EXPLAMATION: ¥o zmend FY 2002t budnel o Includs 5 grant fam Governors Crime Comanison.
BUDGET AMENDMENT 303, 18
EMERGENCY TELEPHONE SYSTEM FUND
AMOLNT
CODE MUMEER DESCRIFTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
JE-500-5: Efil - 511 Corrv Farward S00H
1E-FIR-51 Z81¢ - Hardwars Masntenanpy SR |

EXPLANATION: To aneerd FY 2021 bisdpat s6 cover expenses for the Fithase of a recarder Bar the %31 Cenler,



3654  December 7, 2028 continued iV.A, - Page 3
E. Board Reappoinbnents: The falleedng LEPC roster was Ursansrously approved by the Boasd:
MAME SPECIALTY MAME SPECIALTY
Sass, Biliy Fire helson, Walizce Lacal Elected O4Fictal
Eemler,{ircg Elecied OiffEsial Hinon, Jonathan ERIEMSI |
. Brifftnpham, Réchard ERIFIRERT-] Creemman, Basry Fire
Carpentes, Ry CERT {Leads End) Paltmer, Cordel] EiiflLE
Carlnzighs, Michaef Fere Pameli, Brian MCEM
Chaney, Susan DS | Per S Rep L
Chawon §GRep Law —it Praile, Tam [
CoAum, Andy CERT {Alkemarle) Siith, Lewic Chires'Operbor
Gaw., Aarois Fime (NC Freesiry) Sefeskee, uEr EhePresy
Holbowel, Ralph Enviranmentsi Speuilt, bary Hospital
i Lafem, David Fize/Lew Sioap, Ashley Reglh e
i Eayton Miles Prese ‘Whard, Paal NEDA [EnviranmentsT)
£ Eawion, Nicole i Press WinsSow, Jarvis Ent
[_NCEHF Rep f Eaw

L Reinstatement of fenister of Deeds' Salany: Pursdart o G.5. 153492, the Bosid of County
Comsissianers sdopted a Resciution rednstaking the Register of Desds' salary to 549,155 {Grade HSten &
effecthve December 1, 2020. This action Is 1akan in compliance with Generat Statute 153402

ERESENTATION TO BREMNDA LASSITER, FPLAMN|NG BOARD

Chairman Melson presented z piaque to Brenda Lassiter for her fourieen [14) years of service on
the Planning Board, She resigned from the Planning Board on Oatober 1, 2020, The Board members
thanked her for her service, Ms. Lassiter made g few commants.

ASHLEY STOOF, ALBEMARLE REGIONAL HEALTH SERVICES

Chaimman Melsor introduced s, Stoop who presented an update on COVIE-1S. After her
presentalion, she asked if there were any gquestions, Chaiman Melson asked i the number of testing

wifl impact sur nuembers. Ms. Stosp responded. There being ng furar questions, the Chairmian calfed
on Rhonda Money.

BHONDA MONEY, PLANNER

Rhenda Meney presented the faliowing request;

SUTRBIECT: B.C. Gencral Stazate Chagter 1661 Regutation Update for Pergaimans Caenty.

Why it j5 needed— Chapier 1500 cosssicases ane reorzamizes e Articles af Flanming & Regulation of Davelegirat in cimvens
Acticle 28, Chager L334 for coungies and Article £9, Chaper 14505, far niandcipatites, Tt alsa ropeals tese £xishing statules b5 of
J=muary ,202].  This morganization was bitipled By the Zoaing and Laad Lse Sacdion of e N2 Bar Association in 2613, In
1018, afier six years of discussions ard Seaale ang Ratese: Exlares, 1he Genera Assemdly finally sdapled 2 bill tat combined the
Chapzer 160D KL 45422 wits o set of saueany amendments propoead by the N Heme Builders Assaciaticn % 358).

Whes it is +ffective — The effeative dee of Chapsts 1600 has chzged severak Emes Fams Jan 1, M2 o Asguss § 2021 duein
COPYID-19 umosrtenty, then G Jume T4, 2820 which is she cusrent effective date {5.1. 2020-25). As it slands now, Chezier L&lEF is
in ffest If your lo228 regulations hove nleeady S22 updaled. The cfficial deadline 1o update is Janesry 1, 2621, but due to COVIE-
18, the Geseral Assembly i allenving docak governments zn txtrs six mendds, W Judy i, 2028 10 bring their repubntians ingo
conbormity,

“Lacal governments can esest their amend
Couves Bog: Chapter 1650 How EffEotivg
What if prepnipayses ~ Pergi Couny’s Moy d Hoene Park Ordinance, Sishdivision Repudatians, and Zening
Ordimazea need 1o be cdiled far issues suck 2o

s g, bus ey ame Ao requined 1o dis sg unijl Auy |, 2021.7 Phervid e, Coaves'

¥ Refmences oGS, Crapters 1604 o 153A will need 2 redzence appropeian: 1660 sections.

¥ Terminelegy must be updated 1 maich 1606 e, such a5 Conditianal Zesing [ws. Coaditons Lise Dsstriez) ang Spevial Slse
Permé {va. Condilicnal klsg Permil),

*  Defisilicns foc teilding, r=elling. deling w, berroosr, and SteEpIng ! MUSL B2 consisisse wilk: S=finitions s st low.

» Nmswfcmsni:w!-inmmsimhrmmbcinmum’ﬁa regusations.

7 Muss adope coonprohentivg plan updaies wsing legislative decsion procedures.,

o Must by mainiain a ecenprehensive plzn,

¥ LCondtienal-use-gistrict zoning mse b elimingiod: ex3sting CUD zenisg converts o coninml zoning disteict o fangany: £,
HELL

#  Fora izureland use mapthkat is éemed arzended, if il &5 2 CAMA pli, then sied arendraent s noc effeciive until it zoes
thrauph the CAMA pan-smedmesy preeess

*  Tanies with Sacding must b allesed I participase fulty in o5 evicentiary hearing, i & [Feserting evidence, cross-

Zring, wibs bicrling bo avid %, amd making Zegal argmenss,
> Multi-pbase deves mus be o =

d - lengrierm projetis of alleast 25 aorgs ~ with VNG WP s SEVIL yiaTs, exCes
loe tpecified excepsions.

*  Besoure hatacour shail anecd afceneys’ fees i’ she court Binds tat a ity or caunty vislsed 2 stast of cose T sing fork
unzsnbigucus 3imats an its zuthory,

Mo is also the oppariume mansem te ruke rainar fext amerAments, such a5 incarpesating 2017 Jegislatien ikte qur subdivician

ioms {strest mai bomdsy
How 1o implement — £ 1o the exsensive ime Teired in e nawsr of Ibe loskz, mare personst is needed 1o complets she arapect
Tre the required deadline.

Subcearanies, Holzand Consalting Flannsrs, hos submiled £ proposul g e-writefupdate the Perquimeas Couny zening,
subdivisies, and marmfactured banes park oodinagecs bor o propased fee not e exceed scventesn thatsand fwe Fundred dollars
{517,500 The prepasal s hased on Se foliading comsidersiions:

L] County stefF wilf grovide a lésLof esicorections which should e nads 1o Ik Zonieg Sedaance

*  The Subdivision tatioces will be Updated 10 ersure camp wiih 2l 1005 nequizemenis, insduding MOGS 1600 and roa
miimenanee bonds.

*  Revisicas 1o the i eeme park ordinace fee compl wih BOGE 3500,

*  Teerm will ke one {1} recting with the Manning Bnzed, one {5 work sessicn oith the Seard of £ igsi and d I
A pesdic hearing.

*  Landa Hallend willi-:li‘s:?mécclmanagerauﬁpzimwf comital
L] Delivary 1o @2 County of 20 sfegiranic copy 6 43| revisesd codizancss.

County Manager Heath also menfioned that, while they are making these required changes, the
Board may wank 1o consider some change in the lot sizes. On motion made by T, Kyle Jones, seconded
by Charfes Woadard, the Bosrd unanirmousty approved the coniract with Holland Censulfng Pianners
ant the folicwing Budge! Amendment Mo, 14:

BEDGET AMENDMENT RO, 14

GENERAL FLUND
AMOLNT
COBRE NEMBER, BESCRIPTEION ELF_E{!DE i ‘!;S’I\ERE&SE DECREASE
15398008 Generai Fund Balenes Approgristed £7.500
143040 P Caunty *lanager - Prefessicoal Services 17502 .
ERFLANATION: To ameod FY 20031 budgel 3o melede furds e cover SHPERES A8 Tequirsd chie o ESUD regulation
chengesfupdales,




Decembob¥zfeozovontPage 4 apss

JAMES BUNCH, ASSISTANT SCHOOL SUPERINTENDENT

Mr. Bunch was unable to be at the meeting o famie Johnson, Director of Maintenance, presented
the following Perquimans County Schoal System five-year capital outfay plan:

PE} Sebeols 0-5 Year Plan

iy i 0 M RERA RN S160,000 0 EraTiae

HEES X 5 k FETLERD S160,004 o 55,030,585
PCHS E 13 [ $3,596,635 BI30A 0 36,126,635
WS i 13 1 85,137,396 F210,000 i 35327805
TOTAE 1 4 FE4 197,595 760000 1 514957503

B8 KHchen equigmend, soof reglacemerd, fismitare replacemen:, lipgrade £ice svsiem, poving.
HIGS: Kizcher equipumen, Sighting upprade, HYAC engrade, asbeios abateenent, uparade fire systesm, paving.

PCHS: KHches squipnssat, paving roaf md window ropk EIVAT upgradz, resiroant ions, uparads fire system, fipateng
uperade.

PCMS: Kibchsn equipment, paning, carapy far sudens Réck-up. roaf replasenzes, lighting upgrade, HVAC upprade, ssience lak, upgrasis
firs system.

P{} Schools 5-10 Year Plan

L5 4 & ERVT.S0D & 573320 It EDSEE0
HES 3 it & FEYG, 748 M & 5193,74B
385 E| ki 13 3175750 I £l 31T TR
PCMIS 4 i 55,044,531 Ll 5339,588 Ll 27,159
TTAL a 54,822,031 53TE40S F40Z, 508 a $5556437

BLS: Add 2 dowee) rew Pse-¥ chaserpamy
HGS: Replaes windows and roaf

BCHS: Raswrats sudilocsum end science lab
PCME: Replace gymnmsium

After his presentation, Chairman Mefson asked Superindendent Tucker ¥ she had any comments.
Bhe made a few comments and thanked the Board for the continusg support of Perguimans County
Schoot System. At $he Board’s tour through the scheals, the Board was able ko see how many of these
Tepairs and renovations were needad. They have already handled some of their reeds and she hopes
that, once this pandemic subsides and the Board can take another four, the Board will see how many
Hiings have hean improved. # was fe consensis of e Board to agprove the plan as reviewed and to
authorze Shairman and County Manager to sign the document once it is prepared,

218 TAX SERVIGES

Bill Jennings, Tax Adeministrator, infFodicad Marlk Bardill and Ben Bardill of Zacchasus Lagal
Services (ZLS) Mr. Mark Bardil provided an overdew of their eompany which specializes in morigage
foreclosires.  ABer he made his presentation, he asked the Board iF ey had any guestons. Counky
Manager Heath asked about fheir comgany inifiating the in rem process in their progran:  Me. Bardill
said that their company had opted out of $at process. Chairnan Melson asked e Bardil if ey have
had any liigations filed zgainst them white feansdling this process. A, Barddl said that they have niot
Commissioner Weedard asked whare their business was located. hWr. Bardill said !at it was Ioczied in

Teenton, NC. There baing no further questions of comments, Chairman Nelson states that the Hoard
wiotlid consider his proposal ang neotify hire of their decision.

COMBMSSIONER'S CONCERNSICOMMITTEE REPORTS
The following commissioner toncemsicommities report was givan:

¥ Commissioner Wiedard: Commissionee Woodard sais that mary of the fSshermen have complaines 1o him sbout
not baving suough lighting at the boat ranp at the Recreation Center at tis time of year. County Manager Heath
szid thal he Siad discussed this with Mr, Woadart pad ig Icking inte adding additional Lighting in that area,

Thers being no farther comments or reports, BAr. Nedson proceeded with the rest of the mesting.

UPDATES FROM COUNTY MANAGER

Counky Manager Heath presanted the foliowing updates:

¥ Marine Bosin Bids: r. Heath infarmes the Bo=nd ghat 1= Coemty bis zppiied for a 31,5 milfien grast tarough NC Ceengierce
néuserial Furd Sor e marise besin, He hopes 1o bove 2 respanse by 1he end of Giis month. Cemmissioner Lennon asked Me.

Flesth i€ the shenging of cur Tier states would &ffect ke approval of Lkis grang. BAr. Heolk stated ehat the Tier stalus shumge wigl
kol take £Efect undii 2071 sa it chaudd mol affec 7.

P PORT Building ¢olif Adeptal Heatth B dingl: Coanty Manager Heath explained tm be i with the Boasd of Eleclions at the
PORT Butlding 2ed 1 was tBe opinion af the Basrd of Elestions that 1k huglding veas ten smali fioe thelr needs ad that they veadd
Tike 10 rensain at the Expensian Building, Therfter, be has edffered 1he old EMSMenzorinp Buil&ing 10 them asd ey feel that
wauid b e est sofuries. Thene wil? he mare discussions abaut the PORT Baiiding 2t 5 later dale,

APPOINTMENT: AT-| ARGE REPRESENTATIVE TO ALBEMARLE COMMISSION'S BOARD
OF DELEGATES

As expiained last month, Albemnarle Commission notified e County last month that Perq:._limaqs
County would be eligible this year o appoint an st-large representative to the Albemarte Somemissioner's
Board of Delegates. Chalrman MNelson asked the Board JF they had any recommendations for this
appoiniment.  Commissioner Leigh suggested Connie Brothers and Charles \Woodard menianed that
Dianne Layden had menfioned it Chairman Neison asked if the County had a Statement of Interest to
Serve application on fe for fese individuals, County Manager Heath stated that he did not think that
we had a volunteer application fom Connle Beothers but did have one fram Diznne Lawyden. Mary




3856 December 7, 2020 confinued IV.A. - Page 5

Hunnizutt, Clerk to the Board, confirned that, After some discussion, Joseph W. Hoffler made a raakion
¢ appoint Connie Brothers as the atdarge representative 1 the Albemarde Commission's Board of
Detegates for a two-year temm pending receipt of the completed Statement of Interest fo Sanve
application. The motion was seconded by Alar Lennon and Lranimously approved by the Board,

SWEARING-IN

Todd Tilley, Clerk of Superior Coust, gave the Oath of Ofce to newly re-elected Commissioners
Joseph W, Hoffler, T. Kyle Jones, 2nd Charles Woodard,

ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN/ICE CHAIR

Hackney High, Counzy Attorney, acling as Temporary Chairman of the mesiing, opened the floor
for nominations for ChaiChainnan of the Soard. Chares Woodan) nominated Wallace E. Nelsan as
Chairman. Joseph W Hoffler seconded the nomination. e High =sked IF there wWere any other
Aomiinations. Fhere being nene, Fondella A, Leigh made a rotion that the nominations be closed. The
molion was seconded by Joseph W, Hofffer and unanimously approved by the Soard. Mr, High orderad
that the rominasions be cosed. T, Kyle Jones made 2 motion to elect Watlace &, Melson as Chaimman.
The motion was seconded by Charles Woodard andg unanimousty approved by the Board, My High,
opened the floor for nominations far Vice ChaifChalrman of the Boars, T ¥yle Jones nominated
Fondella A. Leigh as Vice Chair. Charles Wosdard seconded e nomination. Mr. High asked if there
were any ofher noeninations. There being none, Joseph W, Hoffter made a maticn that the nominations
be closed. The motion was secondes by Charles Woodard and eranimously approved by she Bogrd.
Mr. High orcered that the nominations be closed. Wallace E. Nelson made & motion ko etect Fondefla A.
Leigh as Vice Chalr. The motion was seconded by Charles Waodard and unanimously approved by e
Board. Mr. High tumed the mesting over to the newhy re-clected Chairman, Wallace E. Nelson,

PLANNING ITEM: _STATUS REPORT ON CUP-19-03 — PERQUIMANS SOLAR. LLC's
LARGE SCALE SOLAR POWER GENERATING FACIEITY

County Manager Heath presented background information on the extansion of the CUP-13-03.
MNamally the extension is for one year but Geenex is requesting a Wo-year exdension.  Jim Hamis,
representative of Gesnex, presented e following lefier and explained the proklems that they have
experenced and the resson they are requesting the two-year extenson:

O ceenex
=

Qoreber 29, 2420
Wi LISPS and Eleciranic Ml

Board of Cowrty Commissiosers

cfo Plamiing Oifeee/Caunty Manager Office
Petguineans Coumy

0 Box 45

Hertford, NC 27044

Ber Pemquinnns Salar CUP-19.03
Drezr Board,

This leiter consems the above reference Conditiansd Lse Peemii efficialky issued to Perguimans Solar,
LLC as ol the date Oetober 7, 2009 (the “CLP™). Puesnant to Section M of fhe CUP, Ferpuimans Solar
LEC formadty requests an exterision oF the CLP far 3t [eas ene year, specifiently e fme i which 1o
begin eanstniction on {Ec Frodect froms Decomber 31, 2020 t0, prefemaldy, Brecetber 3, 2022,

Perquimans Sclar, L1E hos diligeraly preparcd 1o begin and carmgers constrection o the project
throughout 200} Unfortuantely, constracrion hos not bren shle 19 procoet die to unanticipated
intereanrection delays with Dominion Energy and wilk be delayed Seyons December 31, 2023, There js
a tarpe eferisie custemer in e aree that i expesicd 10 g0 offline i Bate 3dfearly 2022, Bue to jseies
with 1 issi TRCHY, the eaject will 3 Rty finaneialiy feasibbe Tor commeriad aperation
afler the Earge custonier has pene off-hne. These deloys nee fupher componded by the impacts of the
Covild-E% pandemic which has had o negative impace on the undetlying canditions for Precseding with
the Frojext such os the comditions for consiruesks as wekl a8 impacts 1 fEnaneial markels and Ferancing
conditions,

Accordingly, Perquimans Sokar, L1LD tespectiiElly eoguests fhat the Board of Coumy Comerissioners,
puauznt ¢ Sectian I of she CUP, gram ak extension of the CEB of 2l =051 2. yemr oF mare, and
preferably, Wp o and inclubing Decomber 3¢, 2072, in which to begin consinction. We appreciace your

aklenzen o abis matior 2nd if the Board requires wnything further from, or has queslions for, Perquimzns
Sakar, ELC plense kel us kpow,

Best pegands,
MJEEL__,)

B W, Price
Senior Yice President, Permitting & Devetepement
Ternex Solar

cal Riwarvdy Moncy, Perquimans Counly, HC Moancc

A Geentx Sxtar, LLG
[lhnnialnggw@mammu@rm.gnﬂ 330 Abber Sergor
%o AL

- . T . Chorlaife, NG 28200
I‘Iu!haf A, E_[ams..h.. Atomey, Kilpatrick Townsasl & T1er nﬂu.m-ms
s Esiparickiowrend com) Infoigeensnaniar e




DecembiViBoz0ronage 6 g5y

Chairman bbelson asked i the Board had any questions. Commissionar Lennon asked that within
his lefter, they mentioned sametning about & large electic customer is going offfing it lake 2021 fzasly
2022 but they canpo? promise this. Mr. Harrs explained that this was one of the reasons for the request
fof a two-year extension. On mofion made by T. Kyle Jones, secondad by Jesepn W, Hoffler, the Board
unanimously approved Geenex's fequest for & two-year extension on CLUR-1 9-03.

NCACC CONFERENCE VOTING DELEGATE
Chaiman Netson stated $as the Board neecet {0 appoint 3 voting defegate o the virtual NCACS
Legislative Goals Confarence on January 14-15, 2021, On motion made oy Adan Lennon, seconded by

Charles Woadard, e Board unanimously agpointed Wallace E. Melsan as the Vaoting Defegate tc the
NCACS Legisiative Goals Conference,

PUBLIC COMMENTS

The following public comment wes made:

* Tepry Swone Mz Swape presealed the fellewing publés comment regexding e reductica of clected ofizipls salary:
Tiva yoarsaga | witnessed Hiy fires oleciion fieve t e Cosuy, The procssy af efeciing & sherif Mortifizd mg.
e Fieb of 2608, @ resoliive sHEs paseed fne e Baged so reduce the pav of the "Narr® sherifi by choar 3054 1 bese @i quates wery

FPurpasely, becatee if kg “New® steriff ended wp being rie old sherifl, i weas verballe corvaped i bine fle Ly wonkd immedintely
Jump bk ip avvd ke wonddn’ tee o aive Tosr

Tiiis year, the affice of Regiser A Leeds w28 wa for efection. e Jatwary, o resofution wat posted ta reduce the B o ke Vi
Hegister of Deeds by sheer 205 Apparently, dhis resolinion vros paseed 2 a slegerd o trough. az i Wwas sated or e
fime, “IWe mzed fo pas s nee, But | don'T think ARPONE (F g agarrst Sackie . Tanigh, stk M5 Friscron s positisn fiemly
Feghred, the camperiaiion it refemed fo i pebisusty ighker faved,

Thiz mnzssoge is ol ahom Sharif White o . Friersaun: #'s chout haw yau implemen NC Cer St 15334-92

! g Ohe prapde, In shor, e dasse'r work for won B ip

ected pasitions, very pursesly meam 4 be Rt
dimiar jrom the pawer hrokors This &5 fo frola ensura sheir Impartiality shawkd a dispwie arise, ESPECTALL™Y o dispure dersesen
pawverfl indtvichioly swck az Tver dmd tar Periuimans Cittan, Mo evgrwhere it Americon practices this SRR,
Wane you falks, mare than moss, done it oHEtime samecwe rurs e public oifice thar ther st make seerffices o mearey, Kime,
Erivacy: eic. fu shart oy are Biitiag thasetver ar risk,

I aap, when you olior fhe i A INE ¢ W Al of aHovAer, yor are Braviding fog very differens siskievand
Frofiles o the candidares. Hp meny areainl canditoses DO T even i becowse of the dowered compersation® The fowered
reward, +1o foog fustifios the segeifices thay wust make, el mever knsw, You v culled the feld of condidanes i ashyze,

1 tefiews 135497 wox mesar sz PrEVER! prmerfl commvissioners fram pelling the Fig from ander ffre ather ELECTED offfcialy if
i ifffciats e ¥ phey Al wivh e conmmirsionees. | believe THAT war the frae faiemtice of 153492

I furtteer beliove yon are minisiag 1534-02 ovdt b doing se LiFANing She v,

ry election process Jisell [ dont befieps o are dsiog 1o
maliciauwsiy (T wagw 's 1o sunp fre veors agal but I doese ¥ chawge the fret seaw are ding in

Ask powesehves, Wiy ts this ust dore for Mayoe Sindpes, Gavermors, & T, Oy O
CRLY fare do e da this, oo iz EF kraTg
wTerry Sivope~

anzthing 1o dp withh be Tows of Hertford, Mr. Jacksoa voled agains Bre condrac nlk ZL5. The Town of Retford sent the
Faliomang progesties 1o them: 16 projertics om ¥ing Street; £1 Properiies ca Dobl Strees; 2nd 4 properties on Market Street. Ask
yoursell where the majosity of Adrican-American Hertferd cesitlents lve 2nd yoa will find ket she majerity Hve ar these streefs.
B further steted that she Tawn af Hlertlied hag 2 9624 calfection rate thanks m 15e Cauanly Far ai;
that the Board 1ake a carefid leck 21 25 and ol e neake any sash decisicn, The secord reas
Hezzh publicky for bis assistence in seversl prajects ks they have worked on. He sad that, daring e last coaple of mestipes bt
he came Lo address 1 Baard, 2 dit nes bave king werds for Nir. Heath, #He said thar te gamee tonight o thank Coualy bisnager
Heath for assisiing &im 9 several recent Prazcts. He hapes that thzy 2o continue tis werking relalianship,
* Kim Brinn: She ceme to et b Boesd know 5t shie suppests the use ZLS o coflecd taes fie she County,

CLOSED SESSION: CONSULT WITH ATTORNEY REGARDING A EEGAL MATTER AND
CLOSED SESSION MINUTES

There being ne ferther comments fram the public, Chairman Melsen procesded with the closed
session. Pursuant to MC General Stamule 143-318 4 (3], the Board wikk need to go info Clased Session
te consult with their atterney fegarding & legal matter and closed session minuke approvat, On motion
mede by Charles Woodard, seconded by Fordelia A, Leigh, the Board unanimously voled to go into
Ciosed Session,

The Clased Session was adioumed and the Regular Meeting reconvened on motion made by
Fondelia A, Leigh, seconded by Charles Woodard, and unanimously approved by the Board.

N action was required From the Cinsed Seasion.
ADIOURNMENT

Chabrman Melson stated that, unless something comes up before December 217, we wil not be
having & Work Session. There belng no further comments or business to discuss, the Regula; Meeting
was adipurned at 8:58 pun. on motion made by Charies Woodard, seconded oy Fendella A, Leigh.

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman

Clerk to the Boarg

AEEREr s AN AN AR R R R e



3858  December 21, 2028 continiued IV.A. - Page 7
***iﬂ**if*i**kl***i*

WORK SESSION
December 21, 2020
F00 poam.

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners Repulas Work Session scheduled for Manday,
December 29, 2020 at 7:00 p.r. has teen cancelled.

R R R S E L ]




B - Page 1

Becember 23, 2020

Tax Refunds: (Perquimans County)

Donald Gene Madre . $281.08
Incorrect assessment on farm equipment.
Account#: 224220



IV.C1. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM | DATE SUBMITTED: MNovember 2, 2020

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS

ME EMS/RESCUE EMPLOYEES

NAME: Jessica Velvin . S0C. SEC. NO.;

POSITION: EMS Part-Time, Fili-in Paramedic RESCUE:

X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: _November 2, 2020
GRADE: 68 _ STEP: _2___ SALARY: _$18.71 per hour

Complete following information anly if for new emploves,

ADDRESS: _124 Seagull Drive

CITYISTATERZIP: Eiizabeth City, NC 27908

PHONE NUMBER: 252-287-5666

8 RECOMMENDATION A"ED EFFECT WE DATE FOR EF#PLOYEE RﬁdSE DUE}'{}
Date CERTIFICAT'DN ”*E: :7 i 0 "—5':"1 ] ‘_, =7 ‘_» ”"a!. " ;.

GRADE: STEP; SALARY:

e e e e e e eole v e e g e e i e ek

EMS DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION RESCUE SQUAD RECOMNMENDATION
MANAGER APPRGVAL

NS

DATE: DATE:
co?:r:r MANA EER éRDFAL FINANCE OFFICER
1122020 DATE:

Revised 7/05



LIST OF EMPLOYEES ELIGIBLE FOR RETIREMENT

v.D.

Page 1

Main

Efliram.fgtha_.?i iﬂe’hamy Buttram

Prince, Chr Christopher Pringe S10120F T Custodian

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman



W.E. - Page 1

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 19

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSICNERS AT A MEETING ON THE

4th DAY OF JANUARY, 2021, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS ELS;
THE FY 2020 - 2021 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-000 DSS - State Grants 58,315
10-610-200 DSS - Pandemic LIEAP 58 315

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 20721 budget to include Pandemic LIEAP funds as
authorized by the State.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 4th DAY OF JANUARY, 2021.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 4th DAY OF JANUARY, 2021,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



W.E - Page 2

BUDGET AMENDMENT

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 20

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE

4th DAY OF JANUARY, 2021, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2020 - 2021 BUDGET.,

ANMOUNT
CODE NUMBER BESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-450-110 Tax - Telephone/Postage 2,000
10-450-740 Tax - Capital Qutiay 2,000

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 20/21 budget to cover office equipment replacement
expenses.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 4th DAY OF JANUARY 2021.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 4th DAY OF JANUARY, 2021,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer




IVE. - Page 3

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 21

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
4th DAY OF JANUARY, 2021, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2020 - 2021 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-033 State Grants - Senior Medicare 2,135
10-615-148 Extension - SHIIP 2,135

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 20/21 budget to include SHIIP amount granted by the
State.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HERERY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 4th DAY OF JANUARY, 2021.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 4th DAY OF JANUARY, 2021,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer




[FAp L FAPEAN]

hitps:outiook office comimaifandica ] OTMINNILWEANTCINGMOYy 172

Mait - Mary Hunnicutt - Outiook IMFL - Page 1

Social Services Board Member

Susan Chaney <schaney@pergdss.net>
Mon 12/14/2020 10:22 AM

To: Frank Heath <frankheath@perquimanscountync.gov>

Cer Mary Hunnicutt <mhuﬁnic&tﬁ@perquimanscountync.gow; Tracy Mathews <tracymathews@perquimansmuntym;gov:—;
Helen Hunter <helenhuﬂter@perquimanscuunt;rm:gcw

I received email notification on December 10, 2020 that the Social Services Commission met on
December 9, 2020 and confirmed the appointment of Ms. Teressa Blanchard to the Perguimans County
Department of Social Services Board, effective 12/9/2020 - 12/9/2023. | have not yet received her

official certificate and will forward it to you when | receive it, but | wanted to Jet you know so that you
could add to the January's Commissioner's Meeting agenda.

Thank you and have a great week.

Susan M. Chaney

Director

Perquimans Co. Dept, Social Services
PO Box 107

Hertford, NC 27944

252-426-7373 ext. 128

'FkﬂLT"I"ZMQYEYZEEMWWMWQ%EBYWNiK{ETﬂl kyQiCHZFACQDR. ..

M



W.F.2. -~ Page 1

Re: Agricultural Advisory Board
Teresa Story <teresa_story@ncsu edu>
Tue 12/25/2020 4:35 PM

To: Mary Hunajcutt mbunnicutt@perquimanscountyne. gov

Mary,
Laurence and Michael both agreed {o be on the board for 3 more YEArs.

Teresa S. Story, County Administrative Assistant
North Carolina State University

College of Agriculture and Life Sciences
North Carolina Cooperative Extension
Perquimans County Center

601-A South Edenton Road Street

PO Box 87

Hertford, NC 27044

Phone: 252-426-5428

Fax: 252-424-1646

Email: teresa_storyi@nesu.edu

Internet: www perguimans.ces.nesu.edu

On Tue, Dec 29, 2020 at 10:24 AM Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicutt@perquimanscountyne. covs> wrote:

Jewel & Teresa,

According to my schedule, the following reappointments need 1o be made for the Agricultural Advisory Board:

Member Name Board Name Term Appt Expire
Woodard, Chartes Agricultural Advisory Board - Commissioner 3 vrs. 22018 17382021
toore, Michael Agricullural Advisory Board - FSA 3 ¥rs. 372048 /30202
Chappell. Laurence Agricuitural Advisory Board - New Hope 3 s, FT2048 VIE202

With regard to Charles Woodard, that appointment will be made by the Commissioners when they review their
board listing. 1 need to know about Michael Moore and Laurence Chappell. Do you think they would be willing to
consider be reappointed for another 3-vear terin?

Just Jet me know as soon as vou can. | would like to place it on the January 4, 2021 agenda. Sorry for the
late notice.

Thanks,

Mary P. Hunnicutt

Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County

P.O. Box 45

Hertford, NC 27944

Phone: (252)426-8484

Fax: {252) 426-4034

E-Mail: mhunnicutt@perquimanscountync.oov

Perguimans County's Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which 1o live, learn, work, prosper and plav.



IWF3. - Page 1

Re: Information Regarding Committees/Appointinents

Sr. Center Office <seniﬂrcenterﬂfﬁce@perquimansceaat}fne.gﬁvb-
Thu 12/31/2020 9:24 AM

To: Mary Hunnicutt mbunnicuttd pergrimanscountyne, sov

Steve Burket and Juanita Bailey will gladly continue to serve on the Advisory Board! Frank

Heath, a member, participant and great velunteer excitedly accepted the opportunity to serve in
the position left by Mr. Bob!

Beverly Gregory, Coordinator

Perquimans County Senior Citizens Center

1672 Harvey Point Road; PO Box 615

Hertford, NC 27944

Telephone: 252-426-5404

Fax: 252-426-1296

Email: Sf:niercentemﬂice@perquimansc&untync.gov

Perquimans County's Vision: Tobea community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work,
prosper and play.

Frem: Sr. Center Office <‘seniDrcentemfﬁce@perquimansceunﬁnc.gav>
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2020 9:46 PM

To: Mary Hunnjcutt <mhunnicutt@perquimanscountync. gov>

Subject: Re: Information Regarding Committees/Appointments

So excited! I will let you know tomorrow if I have an affirmed person to accept the
opportunity. Have heard back from Lillian Holman - affirmative, I will contact the others again

in the morning. So excited. Lillian is leaving her paper with me tomorrow. When do vou need
thert by?

Beverly Gregory, Coordinator

Perquimans County Senior Citizens Center

1072 Harvey Point Road; PO Box 615

Hertford, NC 27944

Telephone: 252-426-5404

Fax: 252-426-1296

Email: seniarcentercffice@perquhnansenuntync,g-:}v

Perquimans County's Vision: Tobea community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work,
prosper and play.



IV.G.i. - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY =~ "z

FONDILLA A, LEIGH
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS VICE CHAIR
JOSEPH W. BOFFLER
rouoes
HERTFORD, NORTH CARGLINA 27944 CHARLES Wii}:ﬂl].-iRD
TELEPHONE 1-252-426‘-?5 5{} W, HACKNEY HIGEH, JR.
MARY P. HUNNICUTT COUMTY ATTORMEY
CLERK TOBOARD

W. FRANK HEATH, 11 .
COUNTY MANAGER RESOLUTION in Su pport of NCACC Presidential Initiative
to Promote Food System Resiliency

WHEREAS, access to food is a basic human need and is vital to the well-being of a ConHmanity;

WHEREAS, all 100 North Carolina counties are commitied to ensuring the needs of their citizens are met,

WHEREAS, food security, defined as reliable access to quality, affordable food, is vital

to a thriving community and food
insecurity threatens the fabric of 2 healthy society.

WHEREAS, According to Feeding America’s annuai Map the Meal Gap stuady,
food insecurity and food costs at the focal level, the average food msecurity rate across North Carolina’s counties is 14 percent,
And Feeding America projects that the rate will rise to 19.3 percent due to the pandermic.

WHEREAS, Perquimans County has a food insecurity rate of twenty {20} percent;

WHEREAS, the current pandemic is only further exacerbating the issus of food msecurity and families are facing difficult
decisions about how to make ends meet, including whether they can afford the food they need:

WHEREAS, it is projected that the food insecurity rate in Nerth Carolina will rise to 19,
child food insecurity rate is prejected to Tise from 19.3 percent to 23,6 percent;

WREREAS, according to state officials, agriculture and agribusiness account for 17% of all jobs in the state and an annual

ecenomic impact of $91.8 billion and is a viml aspect of the economy in North Caroling;

WHEREAS, county commissioners have a responsibility to ensure the basic needs of our citizens are met;

WHEREAS, the North Carclina Assoeiation of County Commissionar

5 (NCACC), under the direction of President Ronnie
Smith will be leading a task force to address food system resiliency to help counties take actions to ensure the resources we
have are getting to the people i nead;

WHEREAS, the NCACC Task Force will be meeting to axamine
resilient food system for our residents;

conducted to improve our understanding of

3 percent due to the pandemic and the

the various issues that go into credting and sustaining a

WHEREAS, by supporting our farmers, supply chains, agribusiness, food industry, and hungry families, we can build resilient
comrtnities; )

NOW, THEREFORE, LET IT BE RESOLVED, THAT THE Perquimans County Board of Commissioners do hereby
resolve to support the work of the NCACO task force and will commit to examining the food svstem in Perguimans County
and take steps to help strengthen the system in the service of sustaining a thriving community,

ADOPTED the 4 day of January, 2021.

Wailace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

Altest;

Clerk to the Board SEAL

Perguimans County’s Vision:
b be g community of opportunity in whick to live, learn, work, prosper and play.




IV.G.2. - Page 1

Community Services Block Grant [CSBG]
Dacumentation of Submission to Counly Commissioners

Backaround: The North Carolina Administrative Code [10A NCAC 87C.0111 (b} 1){AJ] requires that each CSBG grant reclpient
submil lis Community Anti-Poverty Plan [grant application] o each County Commissloner Board that it serves,

instructions: This form is to be completed and notarized by the Clerk {o the Board.

Agency Name:
Cauniy:

Date of Application Submission:

[Note: This application should be submitted to the County Commissioners at least ity {30] days prior to application submission to the
Office of Economic Opportunity [OEQ]. The geant application is dus to OEQ January 15, 2021,

Clerk to the Board should initial aft items telow,

— The agency submitted a complete grant appication for Commissioner review.

- The Clerk to the Board will be fesponsible for assuring that the appfication is disiributed ko the Commissionars,
—_ Commissioners’ comments provided those fo the agency. (If applicable)
Cletk to the Board Date

Notary Date



VILA. - Page 1
LIST OF BOARD MEMBERS
AS OF 12/31/2020
Name BoardiCommittee |_Term [ appt. |  Expie
JOSEPH HOFFLER
Hofiler, Joseph Albemarle Regional Landfill Authority 4 yrs, 2142017 1 1atean
Hoffler, Joseph Communications Advisory Board - Gounty _2yrs. | 2zo18 | 312021
Hoffler, Joseph Court Security Commiltee unlimited | 2/2017 | unlimited
Hoffler, Joseph Historic Hertford, Inc. 3 yrs, TIH2MY | 63102020
Hoffler, Joseph Home & Community Care Block Grant untimited | 12732012 | unfimited
Hoffler, Juoseph Perguimans/Chowan/Gates Landfil Commitiee indefinite | 242017 | indefinite
KYLE JONES
Jones, Kyle _jAibemarle District Jail Commission 2ys. | 2m201% | 1312029
Jones, Kyle Court Security Committes unlimited | wse01s | unlimited
Jones, Kyle Inter-Agency Council - Commissioner 1T, TIHZE0 | 83042023
Jones, Kyle RPO Transporiation Advisory Committes 2 yrs. 22018 | Azuenn
Jones, Kyle Waler Commitiee uniimited | 242018 | unbimited
FONDELLA LEiGH
Leigh, Fondelia Albernarle Commission unlimited | 4112015 | unlimited
Leigh, Fondella Econormic Bevelopment Commission - County 2yrs. | 212019 | 112021
Leigh, Fondella [Housing Commitiee Chairman undimited | 152015 | unlimited
Leigh, Fondella Recreation Advisory Committes - Commissioner 3 yrs, THA2020 | 3002023
- Leigh, Fondella Senior Citizens Advisory Board 2 yrs. oIk 143112021
Leigh, Fondsiia Water Committee unkimited | 152015 | unkimited
Leigh, Fondella Mortheastern Workforce Development Consortium unlimited 1 212015 { unlimited
ALAN LENNON
Lennon, Alan Economic Development Commission - County 1 2wrs. | arvzo1s | w/atizo2d
Lennon, Alan Perquimans/Chowan/Gates Landfil Comimities indefinite | 2n/2019 | indefinite
Lennon, Alan Water Committes - unlimited | 2r/20t8 | unfimited
Lennon, Alan {Chairman} Tourism Development Authority (Commissioners) | 2 yrs. 12020 | /312022
WALLACE NELSON
Nelson, Wallace Albemarle Commission {alternate} unfimited | 912018 unlimited
Melson, Wallace Albemarle Regional Health Services indefinite | 1/5/2e1s unfimited
Meison, Wallace Chowan/Perquimans Multi-County L EPC 1y 1142021 1 1203172021
Melson, Wallace COA - Board of Trusteas 4 yrIs. THIZIT | sianzn2d
Melson, Wallace Economic Development Commission - County 2 yrs. 2142018 | 1matreo2d
Melson, Wallace EMS Advisory Board 2yrs. | 2ni018 | 1at021
Nelson, Wallace Trillium Northern Region Advisory Board unlimited | 5Mi2015 | unfimited
CHARLES WOODARD
Woodard, Charles Agricuitural Advisory Board - Commissioner 3 yre. 2102018 § a0
Woodard, Charles Chamber of Commerce Board _junlimited | 22011 1 unlimited
Woodard, Charles Social Services Board {as long s Commissioner) 3 yrs. THiZ018 | sianro2s
Woodard, Charles Tourism Development Authority (Commissioners) | 2 yrs. 21142049 143172021
Waodard, Charles Tri-County Shelter Advisory Committee Board unlimited | 2n1/2013 | unlimited

1146872020




VIRC, - Page 1

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO, 22

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
4th DAY OF JANUARY, 2021, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2020 - 2021 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE ! DECREASE
10-345-000 Local Option Sales Tax 1% 70,380
10-510-020 Sheriff - Salaries 56,892
10-510-050 Sheriff - FiCA 4 360
10-510-070 Sherniff - Retirement 9,028

EXPLANATION: Yo amend FY 20/21 budget to include comp time payout for our
deputies.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, THIS 4th DAY OF JANUARY, 2021,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 4th DAY OF JANUARY, 2021,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer




IX. - Page 1

§ 143-318.11. Closed sessions.

(a) Permitted Purposes. - It is the policy of this State that closed sessions shall be held only when required to
permit a public body to act in the public interest as permitted in this section. A public body may hold a closed
session and exclude the public only when 2 closed session is required:

(1} To prevent the disclosure of information that is privileged or confidential pursuant to the law of this
State or of the United States, or not considered a public record within the mweaning of Chapter 132 of
the General Statutes.

{2) To prevent the premature disclosure of an honorary degree, scholarship, prize, or similar award.

(3} To consult with an attomey employed or retained by the public body in order to preserve the
attorney-client privilege between the attorney and the public body, which privilege is hereby
acknowledged. General policy matiers may not be discussed in a closed session and nothing herein
shal! be construed to permit a public body to close a meeting that otherwise would be open merely
because an attorney employed or retained by the public body is a participant. The public body may
consider and give instructions to an attomey concerning the handling or settlement of g claim,
Jjudicial action, mediation, arbitration, or administrative procedure, If the public body has approved or
considered a settlement, other than a malpractice settfement by or on behalf of a hospital, in closed
session, the terms of that settlement shall be reported to the public body and entered into its minutes
a5 soon as possible within a reasonable time after the settlernent is concluded.

(4} To discuss matters relating to the location or expansion of industries or other businesses in the areg
served by the public body, including agreement on a tentative list of economic development
incentives that may be offered by the public body in negotiatio

ns. The action approving the signing
of an economic development contract or commitment, or the action authorizing the payment of

economic development expenditures, shall be taken in an open session.

{5} To establish, or 1o instruct the public body's staff or negotiating agents concerning the position to be
taken by or on behalf of the public body in negotiating (i) the price and other material terms of a
Contract or proposed contract for the acquisition of real property by purchase, option, exchange, or
lease; or (ii) the amount of compensation and other material terms of an employment contract or
proposed empioyment contract.

(6) To comsider the qualifications, competence, performance, character, fitness, conditions of
appolntment, or conditions of initial employment of an individual public officer or emplovee or
prospective public officer or employee; or to hear or investigate a complaint, charge, or grievance by
or against an individual public officer or employee. General personnel policy issues may not be
considered in a closed session. A public body may not consider the qualifications, competence,
performance, character, fimess, appointment, or removal of a member of the public body or another
body and may not consider or fill a vacancy among its own membership except in an open meeting.
Final action making an appointment or discharge or removal by a public body having final authority
for the appointment or discharge or removal shall be taken in an open meeting,

(7} To plan, conduct, or hear reports concerning investigations of alleged criminal misconduct.

{8) To formulate plans by a local board of education relating to emergency response to incidents of
school violence or to formulate and adopt the school safety components of school improvement plans
by 2 local board of education or a school improvement team.

(%) To discuss and take action regarding plans to protect public safety as it relates to existing or potential
terrorist activity and to receive briefings by staff members, legal counsel, or law enforcement or
emergency service officials conceming actions taken or to be taken to respond to such activity.

{b) Repealed by Session Laws 1951, ¢. 694, 5. 4,

{c} Calling a Closed Session. - A public body may hold a closed session only upen a motion duly made and
adopted at an open meeting. Every motion to close a meeting shall cite one or more of the permissible pUIposes
listed in subsection (a} of this section. A motion based on subdivision (a)(1) of this section shall also state the name
or citation of the law that renders the information to be discussed privileged or confidential. A motion ba(seci on
subdivision {a)}(3) of this section shall identify the parties in each existing lawsuit concerning which the public body
expects to receive advice during the closed session.

{d) Repealed by Session Laws 1993 (Reg. Sess., 1994), c. 570, 5. 2. (1979, ¢. 653, s. I; 1981, ¢. 831; 1985
{Reg. Sess., 1986), c. 932, s. 5; 1991, c. 694, ss. 3, 4; 1993 {Reg. Sess., 1994), ¢, 570, 5. 2; 1993, c. 509, 5. 84;
1997-222, 5. 2; 1997-290, 5. 2; 2001-500, 5. 2; 2003-180, 5. 2; 2013-360, 5. §.41(b).)



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FiD

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS



DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS



Page 1

DHR-1

990£-72p (TET) TE6LT DN ‘NOLNAAT 18 X049 Od 9d3M ANOJ,

0£05-129 (z57) LLLE-699 (3T8) 0LAL6LR(TET) I914-REE 37600-CEE
60647 DN ‘ALK HLAGYZIE TEARE DN NIVLNNOW MDovid G06LE DN ‘ALID H1HavZId GO6LE DN 'ALID H1AGVZI T G06LT DN ALID HIAEVZITY
d LINM M AL M 081 (VO HNNAAY 015 J2 0 AHOVIN G101 {6t XOH Od AV NOSNHOI 5002
dI0ED SNOWINILL DNIAHAHNS SHIONNVYS DNEAJAMNS ONVT A3 TADVE TIEMOODNW Lvd I ‘'NMOUE 3 SETAVHD
[88T1-LCE
BLLO-REE LRLE-CEE/CIHI-REE PORL-TRY GOLF-1TL 606L7 DN "FTTIASTLYD
G06LE DN "ALID HiugvZITa TE6LT DN ‘NIAWVD TEGLT N "NOINIOE 08647 DN MANAL LHTHLE NIVIN T£
JIHTELS SIONVHL 901 LHAYIS g C1T VO SAOHMD AV 9l JVOR INII NDIS 208 LLOL [ INvYd
DNIATAMNE TTHMOEIVD T8 SYHOOY VIIOID NAQMHES HHVIN NVITHOL INTIDNE ONILTNSNGD NMVYINAQH
AI-0LE 388T1-%EE GLAT-8EE TEAD-GEE 997E-197 (267)
LO6LT DM “ALID MLV 2T 12647 IN "NIAWVD 6O6LE N TALID MLHG VAT proLE ON 'O L1MTH GEELE N "SMYH ALLIM
Lo XOd Od L5Vd M 88T AMH SN act fALS LS HL3gYZI'Td 3 ¥0% AR AOOMNOLLOD 991 4901 X048 04
FTANIL LIODS AREOY QATID ¥ WDIOW M IFTHAH S TYISSIH
................................................................................... _ b OTIEATUN AIOBMIN V1
YaL00-1900-2 1324VYd DNLLSIXA X TA VAT A BT x dryatin H r
.................................. SOV LL'E | VABOOESOOV Y . SA1LE40Yd 1
40 LNO NOISIAIGENS b4 Dege-vi-gl X O7d A13N0Ls vl
bl
............................................................ SOV E | ..]..SONITIVLS QUYHOMN SINOT
Qe00-0 100~ 1 WOHH4 NOISIAQENS X QEQE-6-E 1 X NAANYS G AN
................................. SIMIV L85t deooeco0L | . e ONYTEHEO0 SIS
AJAHNG AHYONNOH X (WIAVYATAL S b4 LLOL I ANvd
e Ad DS GEL'GE MolZOOMGOSY | p D77 SALHIAOHd NOXIN ON
1308Yd DNILGIXE X Qcoe-£-8L X It g4893M ¥V HYISOH ,
.................................. SOV ZVE'r  6900¥S00- | ] TI3dYHD TEHITEWYITIM
Ol 81800-+500-¥ 40 NOLLYNISNOIIY X 0ZOZ- T 1 X OT1d LSV3 XiNLVIN

VAN PR . ALNNOD SNYIINOHT - DOT MAIATH Ly 1d

‘
b
!
3



DHR-2 - Page 1

HYY . Front Street

FPhone: (252) 426-7010
Post Office Box 7 {252} 426-5564
Hertford, NC 27944 Fan: {252) 426-3624
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections- December 2020

GARNISHMENTS: $1,163.76

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $1 1,720.80

DEBT SETOFFS: $0




Page 1

DHR-3

Joysadsy) Buppng paubly
8ZL'GS 0% 0% 03 S92 ass m 029% o o7V L8 g || toLes WioL
OZOE/LEZ L
0t DEOZIOLSE L
04 OE0Z/B6E1EL
0% RENAYATA
0% OZ0ZILTITL
0% Hioetez/ael
0% OZOTISTITL
o QZOTIVEIEL
0% QEDEICEIEL
0% DZ0EEEITE
0eE'1$ 1 0G4 1 09% L1022l HoZoEnE;ZL
0 OZ0ZI0TITL
03 OZOZIBLIEL
3818 L a8L3  [[DZ0ERLEL
£0e8 Fa toes  llog0EriLEL
orLs 7 orlE DZODZ/ALIEL
00LE 0018 QZ0Z/CLIZL
GZlS G548 L Dig HOE0Z/LI71
0% | REAEENED
0f OZORIELEL
L 1E 5% ] poGE i Le8%  OEOZILL/EL
0% DEOZ/OLITE
G5% B 555 OZ0ZEIZL
0% E0Z/BIZL
LEG% £ 1258 Hozoz/Lizy
0f 0Z0Z/O/EL
0% D20Z/S/EL
£0rd oLLS 4 SPLe i 058 L 868  llogogiizL
558 L G55 OZOEIEIEL
£oes z OLLE 5 ered OZORIZIEL
[ i 564 BEOZNIT)
Qg Lsodad ISt XVl FNOH S1IWy3d SLIWNAd | # | slwead | # SLiNMId # | 8liwdaall alva
WLQL alvis INBON TYDINVHOIN NOLLYINSNI SNIBNNId “WoIHLDE3 ONIgTiNg

UMOLS ST FUNOLE By} U pUE SB1ER BH} L0 ASl|E0dap s/quna0 By W paysodap Anp 2em Gaum spuny BUmone) B4l paAEI3I | 2oz Jagwadeg Buunp jeuy wodes oy YEIM |

18010y BaUEUL
‘BIBUDISSIULLIDD JO pIeog
0z0¢ JagLisnag ejeq
LHOSAY IVIDNL40
ALNAQD SNYWINDY 34



Page 2

DHR-3

o

" T T
ViR I Tmwmey 1] 9] - 3 1 ] CIETTTE 1 T HEZ3OEEIEE - 4 1 H D T[momwe %] - HEE E S T T

]

[eareine

[EICHER
= IR
- y TrRLL|
LR T73
[REHL
SRR
TR IICT
- i)
====== 0TS

wWar ¥ = CCC T T e
THIERER
TR

LT T THTTINLZER)
E, T Ty TR
DAY THRT L )
WA [FERZNS
- - T ST
|
T
,,,,,, SRR T e
i TCOCAULL

LIS
ELA)

3 WY [T T 74
" ST
e |

RS RO TOORE F o0 0aa i TR
DSt WRITET|
comrt ¥ BITEA T
SEI|

TR

EIEN
[T
[ Hromar
TR
[FmreT

Lo e W T it Bt B s R e B S T I e

oo ar

[T

UL

T

[TOIT

R

TR

[TEwR T wia §

e s ._éwmrar R S e e Ly i séw:_ s D W M Wi A S M L, K. 13 L P O
0207 B3t —

]

5

4

¥

H

H]

- [

i TR,

- ¥
()

¥

T

¥

TOE

v




PHR-4 - Page 1

Lase i

LF/3/2020 - 12736/ 2020

136

id Waste
SWAYNES LN

12/17/2020|Erle Solesbee [Open |

56] 12/11/2020i{Erle Soleshee Cpen Solid
Waste/Nuisap

iX/3aiz020

Tutal Records: 2

Page: 1iof i



DHR5 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY COMMUNICATIONS
169 Creek Dr PO Box 112 Hertford , NC 27844

CFS By Department - Select Department By Date
For *FIRE MUTUAL AID* 7/1/2020 - 9/30/2020

*INCIDENT COMMAND* Count Percent
FIRE ELECTRICAL FIRE 1 25.00%
- FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE - : 1 j _ | 2500%
| TRAFFICITRANSPORTATION HGIDENTS mucmamﬁ 2 ' o 50.00%
Total Records For *INCIDENT CONMMAND 4 Depi CallsiTatal Calis 0.07%
%11 MAINTENANCE Count Percent
- ASSISTANCE _ 1 3.45%
| FIRE ELECTRICAL FIRE T4 3.45%
.. FIRE MISCELLANEOUS FIRE 1 3.45%,
" FIRE STRUCTURE FiRg 1 345%
- MAINTENANCE REPORT - 22 75.86%
| POWER OUTAGEALINESPOLES DOV 1 T 3as%
(CABLEPOWERIETC )

- o UTIUTIES REQUEST {WATER / EL ECTRICAL) 27 T -1
Tora Revords For 573 WEAINT ENANTE 28 DeplCalbfiom Cale 5.4
BELVIDERE CHAPEL HILL FOy Count Percent
BREATHING PROBLEMS 1 5 56%
. CARDIAC OR RESPIRATORY ARRESTIGEATH 1 5.56%
 FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM 1 5.56%
* FIRE MUTUAL AIDVQUT OF COUNTY RESPONSE 1 5.55%
FIRE SYRUCTURE FIRE 2z 11.11%
* FIRE TRAMNING/TESTING 3 18687%
* FIRE VEHICLE FIRE 1 5.55%
- SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT 1 5.58%
 TRAFFICITRANSPORTATION IHCIDENTS (ACCIDENT) 7 38.59%
Total Records For BELVIDERE CHAFEL HILL FD 18 Deol CallsToial Calis E30%
BETHEL FD Count Percent
- ASSISTANCE 1 357%
CARDIAC OR RESPIRATORY ARREST/DEATH & 14.29%
"~ FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM 2 7.14%
" FIRE BRUSH WOODS FIRE 2 7.14%
- ‘FIRE ELECTRICAL FIRE 3 1071%
" FIRE ILLEGAL BURN 1  asTe
- FIRE MISCELLANEQUS FIRE 1 - 35T%
 FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE 3 10.71%
. FIRE TRANINGITESTING 2 7.14%
" SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT 1 3.57%
- TRAFFICITRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS {ACCIDENT) 8 : S0 L 28ETY%
Total Resords For BETHEL FD 28 Depl Cails/Total Calls 0.47%
CHOWAN CO EMS Cound Percent
HEMORRHAGERACERATIONS 1 2B.00%
CAD Report 6 Page 1 ©Of 13 10121/2020 21:03




DHR-5 - Page 2

CHOWAN CO EMS Count Pereent
PREGNANCY/CHILDBINTHANSCARRIAGE z 5.00%
| SICK PERSON (SPECIFIC DIAGNOSIS) (MISC 1LLN ESS) 1 25.00%
Totzl Records For GHOWAN GG EMS 4 Dent Calis/Total Cals 0.07%
D”WS NECK FIy Count Percent
- _cmr}mc OR’ RESPERATE}RYARHEST.IQEA‘EH _ 1 S  BEBT%
" FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM o ' - o I T I

-~ FIREMISCELLANEGUS FIRE - 1 . S BETW .
 FIRE STRUGTUREFIRE 2 ' O {333
FIRE TRAININGITESTING 5 - ' 33.33%
CHITANDRUN 1 BET%
TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT) 3 7 20.00%
TnEaI Records For DURANTS NECK 50 15 Dept Caélsﬂ' otal Calls 0.25%
EASTCARE HELICOPTER Count Percent
FALLS 1 33.93%
smarsumsmwpem ETRATING TRAUMA _ 1 33.33%

TRAFFICITRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS {ACCIDENT) 1  33amm
Tofal Records For EASTCARE HELICOPTER 3 Dept Calls/Total Calis .05%
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT Count Percent
_ BOATING INCICENT 3 21.43%
' FIRE WMISCELLANEOUS FIRE 1 ' ' 7.14%
" FIRE STRUCTURE FiRE 4 | 28.57%
 FIRE TRAININGITESTING 2  1429%
. HANG-UP 911 CaLL q ' 7.14%
| TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS [ACCIDENT) 2 14.29%
WEATHER EVENTS 1 7.44%
Tcn;al Records For EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 14 Dept CallsiTaotal Calts 0.23%
HERTFORD For Count Peroent
ALARM BUSINESS 1 2.00%
. CARDIAS OR RESPIRATORY ARRESTDEATH 3 ' 2.00%
" DEBRIS IN THE ROADWAY 1 2.00%
- FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM 8 16.00%
FIRE BRUSH / WEODS Fire 1 2.00%
- FIRE ELECTRICAL FIRE 3 . B.00%
' FIRE LLEGAL BURN " " 2.00%
-FIRE 8EAR A STRUCTURE i 2.00%
 FIRE SMELL OF GAS i 2.00%
| FIRE STRUCTURE FiRE B 12.00%
 FIRE TRAINIGTESTING 3 £.00%
FIRE VEHICLE FIRE 2 4.00%
* GUNSHOTS REPORTED t 2.00%
o GTHEH L © 2.00%
7 PUBLIC SERVIGE GALL 2 4.00%
" SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT : 2 - 400%
| TRAFFIGITRANSPORTATION zm:msms {ﬁ.CCJDEN‘I’} 14 28.00%
 UNCONSCIOUSIFARTING {NEAR) ' ' 1 o © o 200%
Tﬁtai Recards Fer HERTFORD FO 5¢ Bept CallsrFota: Calls *.84%
CAD Report 5 Page 2 Of 43 1HAL2020 2103




DHR-5 - Page 3

allg

HERTFORD POLICE Count Percent
ABDOMINAL PARIPROBLEMS 1 0.11%

- ACCIDENTAL 011 CALL 1 211%
CALARMBANK 3 ' - 0.33%
ALARMBUSMESS T T COBD D s
ALARM RESDENTIAL B T
. ALARM SCHOOL - 7 : ' C 0T
" ANIMAL CONTROL 5 0.55%
- ASSAULTISEXUAL ASSALL Trsmm Gln o3 . 033%

" ASSIST OFFICER & 0.66%

. ASSISTANCE 6 0.66%
 B&E (BREAKINGAENTERING} ATTEMPTED  oLD 8 0EE%

. B&E (BREAKINGEENTERING} N PROGRESS 1 0.14%

- BOLO/ATL (ATTEMPT TO LOCATE) 1 0.11%

. CARDIAC OR RESPIRATORY ERRES'E?DEATH 4 . 0.44%

| CARELESS aﬁecm.ess ' £ 25
CCHASE . .o U ST e s - o by
CciiprOdEss T ' 2 Cozan
. DAMAGE TOPROPERTY - 4 . 0.44%
| DCIENTRY f TRANSACTION 4 0.11%

. DEBRISIN THEROADWAY 3 , o 0.33%
DISTURBANCE 25 T O zaay

- DOMESTIC 7 w7 LET%

' DRIVERS LICENSE / REGISTRATION 11 ' C4.20%

- ESEoRT 8 167%
FaLLS 1 ot
 FEGHT o 8 ' 0.88%

| FIRE ACTIVATED ALARM 4 0.44%
" FIRE ELECTRICAL FIRE oz ' - 02I%
CFIREILLEGALBURN T iy
FIRE MISCELLANEOUS FIRE 1 R R 1

| FiRESMELL GF Gas : 0.4%%
-+ FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE -3 0.33%
 FIRE TRAININGAESTING 1 241%

- FIRE VEHICLE FIRE 2 0.22%
FOLLOW-UP 4 T44%

_ FOOTPATROL - 4 D.ad%
" FUNERAL ESCORT 5 0.55%

. GUNSHOTS REPORTED 5 0.55%
HANG-UP 911 CALL 18 2.08%

| HARASSMENT 3 - 0.33%
T AND RUN 5 0.55%

- ILLEGALLY PARKED VEHICLE T Bai%
CINFOONLY 2 e2%

~ INTOXICATED BRIVER , -z - G22%

" WTOXICATED PEDESTRIAN 1 o11%

- INVESTIGATION 12 - 131%

' LARCENY 13 1.42%
CAD Repori 5 Page 3 ©Of 13 10421/2020 21:03




DHR-Z - Page 4

HERTFORD POLICE

Count Pergent
 MAGISTRATE REQUEST ' 5 - 0.55%
MISSING PERSON / RUNAWAY 3 0.33%

- MOTORIST ASSIST f DISABLED MOTORIST : 4 _ 153%
) NEtGHBORHGoa PATROL ' ' 2 ' ' oz

HOISE coust:NT 1 Coaz0%

" OPENDOCR 3 e
- ORDINANCE usom*low B 0.66%
OTHER g 0.55%
OVERDOSERGISONING INGESTION) 4 0.44%
 PSYCHIATRIC/ABNORMAL Etﬂmoﬂassjscmc ATTEMPT 2 0.22%
PUBLIC SERVICE CALL .47 5.14%
RECOVER PROPERTY 4  paaw
~ REPORT £.55%
. REQUEST FOR OFFICER 2 o%

- BECURITY CHECK 248  25.81%
'SERVE PAPERS 13 1.42%
V-VSER‘-FE WARRANTS FOR ARREST ¥ T
srsawtsmu B ' g st
_SHOP LIFTER | - _ : i Q.33%
SICK PERSON {SF‘ECIF?C DIAGNGSESJ {MESC n.mess; - - " 0.55%

. SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT ' 5 " 0.66%
 STABIGUNSHOTIPENETRATING TRAUNA 1 0.51%
- STROKE (CVANTRANSIENT ISCHEMIC ATTACK (Tiag i 0.11%
© SUBJECT IN CUSTODY 1 0.14%
-BUSPICIOUS ACTIVTY (VEHIGLE / PERSON} 42 4.50%
 THREATS 0.66%
TRAFFIC COMTROL _ C044%
TRAFFIC STOP 67 O 733%
THﬁFr[CFRANSPGRTATIGN NCIDENTS (ACCIDENT} 21 ' C 230%
TRAINRG 4 R ' | 0.44%
. TRESPASSING - - 4 _ L G44%
UNAUTHORIZEDUSE 1 ' a1
- UNCONSCIOUSFAINTING (NEAR} .~ 5 ' ' - 055%
N ummom PROBLEM (PERSON 50‘-"@%] I"-{ED*I{:ALALARM 2 0.22%

- UNLOCK VEHICLE 28 o , S 308%
"UTszESREau-s* MﬂTERIELECTRICAz) 2 T exmwm
VANDALISM 4 0.44%
WANTED / STOLEN INQUIRY 1 ' B R £
- WELL BEING CHECK - ' o - l20%
WRECKER REQUEST 2 - 022%

Total Records For HERTFORD POLICE 914  Dept Calls/Tatal Calis 15.33%
HERTFORD PUBLIC WORKS Count Parcent

FIRE ELECTRICAL FIRE ' 2 ' 15.38%

INFO ONLY - ' 2 15.38%

. POWER OUTAGELINES/POLES DOWH o 4 30T
- [CABLEPOWERETC.) : _ _

- RDAD CLOSURE 1 769%

" TRAFF! G/TRANSPORTATION INGIDENTS (ACCIDENT) 1 7.68%

CAD Repc-ri 5

Page 4 of 13 16212020 2183




DHR-5 - Page &

HERTFORD PUBLIC WORKS Coumt Percent
UTILITIES REQUEST {WATER [ ELECTRICAL) ) 23.08%
Total Records For HERTFORD PUSLIC WORKS 13 Dept CalisiTotal Salls 0.22%
INTERCOUNTY FD Count Percent
.. FIRE ACTIVATED ALARK 4 - 1T
| FIRE ELECTRICAL FIRE 3 [ P
 FIRE MUTUAL AIDIOUT osceuem*aesmm% 18 L b
"FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE 2 T e
FIRE TRAMINGITESTING 2 5.88%
CHITAND &UN g ' ' ' | 2.94%
MUTUALAID : 1 ST ngam
SPECIAL ASSIGNMENT 1 2.94%
 STAB/GUNSHOT/PENETRATING TRAUMA 1 2.94%
TRAFFICTRANSPORTATION INGIDENTS (ACCIDENT) 4 11.76%
Tatal Records For INTERCOUNTY 7D 34 Dept CalisTokal Calls 0.57%
MAGISTRATE OFFICE Caunt Percent
© ASBAULTSEXUAL ASSAULTISTUN GUN 3 168%
AsSISTOFFicER 4 o 2w
. ASSISTANCE : St 0.55%
| CARELESS & RECKIESS 2 Ciams
DISTURBANCE - 5  276%
DOMESTIC 5 2.76%
FlGHT . 1 £.55%
GUNSHOTS REPORTED 2 1.10%
HARASSMENT 2 1.10%
INTOXICATED BRIVER 1 £.55%
VG MENTAL SﬁSJE{JT 3 1.66%
. LARCENY 2 1.10%
. MAGISTRATE REQUEST : 87 - 45.30%
 WMISUSEOF a1t 1 £.55%
MOTORIST ASSH S?ID?SABLED MOTORIST - . - -1 - 0.55%
 NOISE COMPLAINT I B | 0.55%
" OTHER _ 1 0.55%
'Psvcmmmcmamaﬂm semwomsmcm: ATTEMET 4 Uzt
PUBLIC SERVICE CALL 18 : o - B.A5%
'SERVE PAPERS 1 ' 0.55%
SERVE WARRANTS FOR ARREST o g 4.57%
SERVICE CALL o RS - 055%
 STABIGUNSHOT/PENETRATING TRAUMA 4 0.55%
| SUBJECT IN CUSTODY - ek 8.08%
© sUsPICiOUS AC'I’i'\.-'!TY (VEHICLE / PERSON) 221%
THREATS 2 110%
- TRAFFICSTOR - - . - ' . S L 7 's_.ga%f :
"TRAFFac;mwspoamﬂammcsaENTs (ACCIDENT) ' 2 1.10%
. UNCONSCIOUSIFARMTING - {NEAR) ' utss%
| WELL BEING CHECK T 0.55%
Total Records For MAGISTRATE OFFIGE 181 Dept Calis/Totar Calls 3.04%
CAD Hepor 5 Page 5 Of 13 10/21/2020 21:03




DHMR-5 - Page 6

WC DOT Count Percent
. AMIMALCONTROL 3 13,645
" DEBRIS IN THE ROADWAY 8 : 95.36%
- POWER OUTAGE/LINESPCLES DOWN o 1 D S o 4sE%
" {CABLEIPOWERIETC ) © . ' 7 TR , co
TRAFFIC ISSUES {SIGNS DOWN / LIGHTS ouT/ ETC} 2 g m
T TRAFFECJ’THANSPORTATEDM INCIDENTS mccznsmj -z 809%
| UTILITIES REQUEST (WATER / ELECTRICAL} 1 455%
| WEATHER EVENTS 5 L RTIN
ot Recorts Eor NG oot 22 Depl GallsiTotal Calis XA
NC FORESTRY Count Percent
FIRE BRUSH / WQODS FIRE 2 66.57%
- FREVEHICLE FIRE 1 7 33.33%
TnEaI Recnrds For NG FORESTRY 3 Dept Callsﬂ‘ atal Calis 0.85%
NC PROBATION/PAROLE Count Bercant
MAGISTRATE REQUEST 2 66.67%
, Puauc SERVICE CaLE 1 , 33.33%
Total Records For G PROBATIONPARGLE 3 Dept CallsTotal Calls 0.05%,
MC SHP Count Percent
ASSIST OFFICER 3 .07
' CARELESS & RECKLESS 22 ' $7.46%
" DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 2 1.56%
BEBRIS IN THE ROADWAY 2 1.50%
. DOMESTIC 2 4.55%
FIGHT 1 0.7%%
EIRE MISCELLANEDUS FIRE * 0.78%
GOKART ATV 4 AHEELER oN RC}ADWAY 2 500
HIT AND RUN 2 1.50%
" WTOXICATED DRIVER 2 1.855%
| MAGISTRATE REQUEST 2  1.59%
L MOTOREST as,msw aISABLED mcmms? 3 238%
T omEr 2 150%
| STABIGUNSHOTPENETRATING TRAUMA 1  0.79%
 SUSPICIOUS ACTIITY (VEHICLE / PERSON) a3 2.38%
- TRAFFICSTOR g 7.14%
TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT) 81 48.41%
TRANSFERRED 911 CALL 3 2,38%
WELL BEING CHECK 1 - CnTEn
Folat Records For NG SHP 1268 Dept CallsiTolai Calls 2.11%
NC WILDLIFE Cound Percent
' ANIMAL CONTROL 2 20.00%
 BOATING INCIDENT 2 20.00%
- PUBLIC SERVICECALL 1 - 10.00%
 TRAEFICITRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS {ﬁGC%EEN‘ﬂ 2 20.460%
~ WILDUIFE { HURTING VIOLATION 3 : . 30.50%
ToiaE Reconis For NG 1ML[}LIFE 10 Dept CalisfTotas Catls BA7%
HIGHTIGALE HELICOPTER Cournt Pergent

CAD Repori § Page G of 13 1242020 21:03




DHR-5 - Page 7

NIGHTINGALE HELICOPTER Count Persent
HIT AND RUN 1 20.00%
- STAB/GUNSHOT/PENETRATING TRAUMA 1 2000%
Tnk'#i'mnwspommzow INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT) 3 B0.00%
Tolal Records For NIGHTINGALE HELICORTER & Bept Callsiolai Calls 0. 08%
PASQUOTAMK.CAVIDEN EMS Count Percent
- CHEST PAIN/CHEST DISCOMFORT {NON-TRAUMATIC) E §887%
CFAus 1 3333%
Total Records Far PASGQUOTANK-CAMDEN Ensg ¥ Depi CalleTotzl Calis 0.05%
PERQUiMAHS CO 911 Count Percent
- ACCIDENTAL 911 CALL 13 $1.14%
ALARM BUSINESS 3 0.35%
o ALARM RESIDENTIAL | 3 0.30%
© ANIMAL BITESIATTACKS 1 0.10%
- - ANIMAL r.:oazmm. ' 14 1.38%
| ASSISTANCE 4 0.38%
. BOLG/ATL (ATYEMPT TO LOCATE) E - 6%
| CARELESS & RECKLESS 2 0.20%
- CLEAR RADIOS TWEEKLY PAGER TEST 108 | 10:85%
 DAILYAVEEKLY MAINTENANCE 51 521%
. DCIENTRY/ TRANSACTION. 10 £.99%
" DEBRIS IN THE ROADWAY 1 0.40%
. DIABETIC PROBLEMS 2 0.20%
DISTURBANCE 2 0.20%
DOMESTIC 3 0.10%
 ORILL {FIRE  TORMADO f ETC.} 4 0.38%
. DRIVERS LICENSE / REGISTRATION E 0.10%
' aupucms cm'_”” 1 0.18%
C FALLS : 1 0.A0%
FIRE ACTIVATED ALARN 3 0.18%
. FIRE CONTROLLED BURN. : . Sz - 020%
* FIRE MUTUAL AIDIGUT OF COUNTY REGPONSE T 0.10%
. FIRE VENICLE FIRE 1 D10%
 FRAUD / SCAM BY ANY MEANS 1 0.15%
. - FUNERAL ESCORT o 1 0.18%
| GOKART £ ATV ] 4-WHEELER ON ROADWAY 1 0.10%
-HANG-UP 811 AL 158 19.33%
CINFOONLY 35 3.55%
. INTOXICATED DRIVER 1 - 0.48%
LARCENY 0.20%
| MAGISTRATE REQUEST | 0.49%
 PSAINTENANGCE REPORT | 0-38%
| WESUSE OF 411 : R 1.58%
- memassr ASSIST { DISABLED MGT{}FHS? 1 0.510%
OTHER 19 1.87%
POWER QUTAGEAINESIPOLES DOWN 0.10%
{CABLEFOWER/ETC.)
PUBLIC SERVICE CALL % 1.58%
CAD Report 5 Page 7 Of 13 242020 21:63




DHR-5 - Page 8

PERGLIIMANS CO 811 Count Percant
RECOVER PRGF‘EHT‘{ 4 0,40%
_REPORT - -~ 88 : , 8.58%
 REPGSESSION R ' C grgn
. ROAD CLOSURE 4 : S 0.30% -
| SERVICECGALL q T g0
susmcsof.rs ACT‘EU?'EY WH’CLEIPEH&DNE 1 _ , 0%
TEST TR - 4D4%
S TRAFFICITRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS {ACCIDENT) ' oz , - . 0208
- TRANSFERRED 811 0ALL 218 ' ' 21.60%
. - TRESPASSING 1 ' o T 0.10%
©UNKNOWN PROBLEM (PERSON DOVIN] - MEDICAL ALARM 1 £10%
o UNLOCKVEHICLE - 1 : CG10%
'Ud‘zL'm'EsREc:i:.fEsrfhﬁ?sh:ﬂﬁcmuzm' PR - O pa0%
_WANTED rSTOLEN INQUIRY 1 ST C O ai0n
" WELL BEING GHECK 5 0.10%
-+ WILDLIFE f HUNTING VIGLATION- 1 0.10%
" \WRECKER REQUEST 1 ' T pimw
Total Recomds For PERGUIMANS GO 911 1014 Eept CaltsfTotal Cafls 17.00%
PERQUHMANS CO OSS Count Sercent
. ASSAULTISEXUAL ASSAULTISTUN GUN 1 4.35%
 ASSISTANCE 1 4.35%
- CARBIAC OR RESF‘iRA‘F{}R‘r’ ARRESTIDEATH 1 : _ 4.35%
DOMESTIC 1 4.35%
. DES 7 SOCiAL SERVICES REQUEST 5 29.74%
. ESCORT 5 4.35%
- HARASSMENT 4 4.35%
. OTHER 2 BI0%
. PUBLIC SERVICE GALL o 5 - 2a%
" SICK PERSON {SPECIFIC ::msseosm} ﬁ.nis':;‘:'ftmsss; 1 4.35%
- WELL BEMNG CHECK 4 , N
Total Reeords For PERGLIMANS CC} SSS 231 Dept Sals/Total Catls 0.39%
PERQUIMANS CO EMS Count Percent
ABDOMINAL PAINPROBLEMS B 0.82%
ALARM BUSINESS 1 G.15%
 ALLERGIES (REACTIONSHENVENOMATIONS 4 1.39%
(STINGS/BITES;
| AMIMAL BITESIATTACKS 2 0.31%
| ASSAULTISEXUAL ASSAULTISTUN GUN & 0.77%
| ASSIST DF?—iCER 1 _ 015%
. ASSISTANCE 0 h 4.54%
. BACK PAIN (NON-TRAUMATIC OR NON-RECENT TRALIMA} 0.77%
BOATING INCIDENT 0.46%
BREATHING PROSLENS 77 11.86%
'CARDIAC OR RESPIRATORY ARREST/DEATH ' ' 15 2.31%
 CARELESS & RECKLESS 1 035%
| CHEST PAINCHEST BISCOMFORT {MON-TRAUMATIC) 27 At
'CHOKING 2 031%

CAD Report 5 Page 8 OF 43 HWEE2020 21:03




DHR-5 - Page §

PERQUIMANS SO EMS Count Parcent
CONVULSICNSISEZURES 13 2.00%
. DEBRIS IN THE ROADYAY 1 0.45%
| DIABETIC FROBLEMS 14 248%
- DISTURBANCE '3 0.46%
. DOWESTIC 2 31%
. EMS MUTUAL 8D 3  0.46%
FALLS 87 10.32%
FIRE ACTIVATED ALARN 5 L0y
FIRE ELECTRICAL FIRE 2 0.31%
- FIRENEAR A STRUCTURE 1 0.15%
FIRE SMELL OF GAS 1 0.15%
- _FtR’: STRUC‘T‘URE FIRE o7 - 10B%
 FIRE TRAININGITESTING z 0.31%
- - FIRE VEHICLE FIRE z =L
HANG-UP 671 CALL 1  015%
 'HARASSMENT 1 Gs%
" MHEADACHE 1 0.15%
. HEATICOLD EXPOSURE 5 0.77%
- HEMORRHAGEILACERATIONS 20 3.08%
_ HIT AND RUN ' I 0.15%
" LARCENY 3 0.45%
MM FOLLOWSP 188%
| NOISE COMPLAINT 1 0.15%
- OTHER 1 0.15%
 OVERDOSEPOISONING {iNGEST[DN} 8 1.23%
F‘REGMNEYJ‘CHILDEiRTHMESCAFEPIAGE 5 077%
 PEYCHIATRICIABNORMAL BEH chmssﬁcmt ATTEMRT 11 1.59%
. PUBLIC SERVICE CALL 1 B1E%
 SICK PERSON {8PECIFIC DIAGNOSIS) (MISC ILLNESS) 131 20.18%
. SPECIAL ASSIGMMENT 4 0.52%
STABIGUNSHOT/PENETRATING TRAUMA 3 0.45%
. STROKE {CVANTRANSIENT ISGHEMIC ATTACK (TIA) ] 1.30%
SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY (VEHICLE { PERSCON) 1 0.15%
TEST ' 1 0.15%
THREATS 1 0.15%
TRAFFIC STOP oz 0.31%
 TRAFFICITRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS {ACCIDENT} 44 6.78%
- TRAUMATIC INJURIES [SPECIEIT) "B ©0.92%
UNCONSCIOUSFAINTING (NEAR) 40 8.16%
UNKNOWN PROBLEM {PERSOMN DOV - MEDICAL ALARM 23 | 354%
 WELL BEING CHECK 29 £.47%
Total Records For PERGUIMANS L0 EMS 849 Depl Calls/Tokal Calis 15.88%
PERQUIMANS GO FIRE MARSHAL Count Percent
ALARM BUSHNESS 1 20.60%
CARDIAC OR RESPIRATORY ARREST/DEATH 1 20.60%
FIRE ILLEGAL. BURN 1 20.&1}7%
FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE 1 20.00%

CAD Report 5 Page

of

13

1HZH2020 2103



DHR-5 - Page 10

PERQUIMEANS CO FIRE MARSHAL

Caunt Percent
_ UBLIC SERVICE CALL _ E S 2000%
Total Resords For PERGUTIANS TG FIRE ARSI 5 Dept CalisiTolal Calls Taen
PERQUIMANS CO 50 Count Fercent
ACCIDENTAL 911 CALL 3 0.11%
ALARM BUSINESS 18 _ 0.68%
ALARM RESIDENTIAL 85 ' 5%
. ALARM SCHOOL 2 ' ' 0.07%
 ANIMAL BITES/ATTACKS & . : B2
- ANIMAL CONTROL % B L BE0%
' ﬁssaumsexmmssp. LTISTUN GUN 14 o T esm
.{ﬁsasmmcsa 18 L osew
assisTamce s T ke
T HRE] {EREM(;MG&ENTER!NGJ ATTEMPTED / OLD BT C T pany
 BSE (BREAKINGEENTERING) IN PROGRESS 2 T oo
~ - BACK PAIN [(NON-TRAUMATI IC OR NON- RECENT TRAUMA) g D.0d%
" BOATING INCIDENT 3 0.11%
~BOLO/ ATL (ATYEMPT TO LOCATE) 1 £.94%
" BREATHING PROBLEMS 3 5.11%
~ CARDIAC OR RESPIRATORY ARRESTIDEATH 8 £4.20%
'CARELESS & RECKLESS 41 T 1s0%
- CHASE ' 1 ' - £.04%
CHOKING 1 ' ' $.04%
"CIMIL PROCESS 105 . 383%
CONVULSIONS/SEIZURES 1 - 2.04%
| CRIMINALSUMMONS 4 ¢.15%
| DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 5 0.18%
- DCLENTRY / TRANSACTION 1 0.04%
DEBRIS IN THE ROADWAY 8T T e
. DIABETIC PRGBLEMS 1 : ) 2.04%
. DISTURBANCE 30 O 1a0%
DOMESTIC 35 _ ' 1.28%
 DOMESTIC VIOLENGE ORDER 1 0.04%
DRILL (FIRE f TORNADO £TC.) 2 C bOT%
 DRIVERS LICENSE / REGISTRATION 28 ' 1.02%
ESCORT 23 e
T BAnTION 15 ' T pss%
FALLS 4 ' - 0.15%
" FiGHT 8 029%
. FIREACTIVATED ALARM 2 007%
FIRE BRUSH WOODS FIRE 1 - 004%
| FIRE ELECTRICGAL FIRE 3 0.149
FIRE ILLEGAL BURN 3 0.04%
FIRE MISCELLANECQUS FIRE 2 4.07%
FIRE NEAR & STRUGTURE 1 G.04%
FIRE STRUCTURE FIRE 5 C.18%
* FIRE VEHICLE FIRE 3 11%
FOLLOWLUP 4 - 015%
CAD Report 5 Page 10 Of 13 184212020 21:03




- Page 11

CAD Report 5

Page

1T of 13

PERQUIMANS C0 SO Count Percent

FRAUD { SCAM BY ANY MEANS 10 0.37%

- FUNERAL ESCORT G33%

 GOKART ! ATV 4 WHEELER ON ROADWAY 833%

. BUNSHOTS REPORTED 19 $59%

HANG-UP 911 CALL 30 1.10%
 HARASSMENT 3 7.11%
. HEATICOLD EXPOSURE 1 0.04%

' HEMDHR&AG&MSER&‘I’]GNS 3 0%
CHITAMDRUN 4 0.45%
CILLEGALLY PARKED VEHICLE 5 AT
| INACGESSIBLE INCIDENTIOTHER ENTRAPMENT ﬁetmh’é 1 D04%

TRAFF) B )
CINFOOMLY - 7 © 0.26%
" IMTOXICATED DRIVER B 0.29%

- INTOXICATED F PEF}ESTRE#.N o 1 © 0.04%
CMVESTIGATION o 55 0.91%
. BC Y MENTAL sua&uzc*r 16 0.58%
| LARCENY o 14 0.51%
 LIVESTOCK {IN THE ROADMAY / YARD) 5 .22%

 MAGISTRATE REGUEST 18 8.66%

MAINTENANCE REPORT 1 0.04%

MISSING PERSON { RUNAVAY 5 0.28%

MISUSE OF 611 - o1 0.04%

MOTORIST ASSIST J/ DISABLED MOTORIST 51 1.86%

< MUTERAL AfD 1 0.04%
 NEIGHBORHGON PATROL pi  0es%

_ NOISE ccampuam ' ] D8R
OTHER 53 3.40%

© - OVERDOSEIPOISGNING {INGESTION] a 0.11%
 POWER OUTAGE/LINESIFGLES DOWN 1 0.04%

{CABLEPOWER/ETC )

PROWLER 1 0.043
 PSYCHIATRICIAGRORMAL E BEHAVIOR/SUICIDE ATTEMPT 13 D.£7%
- PUBLIC SERVICE CALL 135 A5
- RECOVER PROPERTY 8 0.29%
' REPGRT 3 £.11%
REPOSESSION 1 0.04%
. 'REGUESTFOR OFFICER 7 0.28%
SEARCH WARRANT 1 0.04%
- BECURITY CHECK 574 20.56%
" SERVE PAPERS 185 6.02%
. BERVE WARRAMTS FOR ARREST 24 0.88%
SERVICE CALL 20 0.73%
SHOP LIFTER : t 0.04%
" SiCK PERSON (SPEGIEIG smeaeoms} MISE LENESS) 5 0.18%
| SPECIAL ASSIGHMENT 25 4.8%%
| STABIGUNSHOT/PENETRATING TRAUMA 3 0.11%
- STROKE {CYANTRANSIENT ISCHEMIC ATTACK {TIAY 2 087%

SUBJECT IN CUSTODY 15 0.55%

164242020 21:53



DHR-5 - #Page 12

PERQUIMANS CO 50O Count Percent

SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY (VEHICLE  PERSON] 104 ' 3.80%

TEST T ' 1 0.04%

' THREATS 1% : 0.40%
 TRAEFIC CONTROL ' 0.22%
' _TRAFFIC FSSUES (BIGNS. aomﬂu FLIBHTS QUT/ ETC) _ : 0.07%
TRAFFIC STOP 198 7.23%
TRAF FECWRANSPORTATDM INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT) 7t 2.59%
TRAMING 8 '  02s%
" TRANSPORT SUBIECT 47 N

" TRAUMATIC INJURIES ESPECIFEC} ' - 0o4%

~ - TRESPASSING - : 3 : T pam
| UNAUTHORIZED USE~ T apem
o UNCONSCIOUSIFAINTING (NEAR) 12 g : o . 0.44%

| UNKNOWN PROBLEM {PERSOR D{}"-“JN} MEDICAL ALARM 5 ' T azen
UNLOCK ‘JEHiGLE : 35 1.31%
VANDALISM 3 0A1%
" WANTED f STOLEN INQUSRY 1 C004%
. WEATHER EVENTS 2 0O7%
- WELL BEING CHECK , B4 1.87%
| WRECKER REQUEST 1 £.04%
. WRIT OF POSSESSION 2 . ©.07%
Tntal Hecords For PERQUISANS C{i 30 2739 Depi Calls/Tolal Calis 45.93%
PERQIUAMANS CO WATER Cotnt Percant
UTILITIES REQUEST (WATER  ELECTRIGAL) 2 100.00%
Totsl Records For PERQUIMANS GO WATER 2 Dept Calls/Total Calie 0.03%
PERGUMBEANS CO WATER RESCUE DIVE TEAM Count Percent
- BOATING INCIDENT - 3 7 100.00%
Totat Records For PERGUITANS COWATER RESTUE DIVE TEAM 3 Dept Calsfiotel Calls 0.95%
PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES Count Percent
MAINTENANCE REPGRT 100.00%
Tolaf Records For PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENGY SERVICES t Dept Calls/Tolal Calls 0.02%
WINFALL FD Count Percent
 ALARM BUSINESS i 2.58%
| CARDIAC OR RESPIRATORY ARREST/DEATH 1 2.38%
- FIREACTIVATED ALARM 4 8.52%
CERE ELECTRICALFIRE 2 4.76%
- FIRE MISCELLANEOUS FIRE 1 - 238%
" FIRESMELLOF GAS 1 2.38%
- FIRE STRUCYURE FIRE 7 18.87%
| FIRE TRAININGTESTING L 18.95%
INVESTIGATICN 1 2.38%
* PUBLIC SERVICE CALL 2 4.78%
 SPECEAL ASSIGNMENT 1 2.38%
| TRAFFIC STOP 1 2.38%
- TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION INCIDENTS (ACCIDENT) 12 _ 28.57%
Tcia[ Fecords Far WINFALL FE 42 Dept CalisfTota: Cafls 0. 705

CAD Reporis Page 12 OFf 43 122020 21:03



DHR-5 - Page 13

alls

WINFALEL FD Count Parcent
FIRE ELECTRICAL FIRE 1 33.33%
INVESTIGATION 1 33.33%
STABGUNSHOT/PENETRATING TRAUMA 1 33.33%

Tedal Recawds For WINFALL PO 3 Dept Calls/Total Calls 0.85%
WINFALL PUBLIC WORKS Count Pareant
- ALARMWATER DEPT z BE.57%
7 POWER OUTAGEILINES/POLES DOWN T 33.33%

[CABLEPOWERETC.)
Tatal Records Far WINFALL PUBRLIC WORKS 3 Dept CalisfTota: Calls 8.05%
Total Records 5863

CAD Report 5

Page 13

13

12412020 21:93



COMMITTEE REPORTS - (R

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



CR-1 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.O. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27644

(252) 426-5646 Phone - (252) 426-3308 Fax

SERVICES

911 Communications Division Advisory Board

Thursday, October 22, 2020 — 7:00 P.M. - Perquimans Emergency Services Buailding

MINUTES

Welcome ~ Provided by Jonathan Nixon, followed by the blessing by Darren Saunders,

Host — Bethel Volunteer Fire Department
Minutes from July 36, 2020, Meeting — via email.

Introductions (see sign-in sheef for attendance)

Updated Fire Hydrant Maps — Nick Lolies, Perquimans County Water Department Dj rector, discussed the
updated fire hydrant maps and numbering system. Any other numbering system is obsolete at this time.

District maps are in the works for each fire district and will be distributed in the next fow weeks. Bill Diehl,
Perquimans County Water Department Engineer discussed

Reports:

* 911 Communication Division — Jonathan Nixon provided the following report:

911 Communications Division Advisory Board

Purpose - The purpose of the 911 Communications Division Advisory Board is to analyze and
evaluate community expectations for 911 service delivery, assess and recommend new strategies to
improve public safety, identify and advocate for needed resources to achieve public safety
objectives, and serve as a communication foram for public safety matters. The 911 Communications
Division Advisory Roard serves at the pleasure of the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners.

*  Members:
-Couaty Commissioner -Law Enforcement
~Town of Hertford *Sheriff’s Office
~Town of Winfail *Hertford PD
-County Manager *Winfall PD
-Emergency Services Director ~Volunteer Rescue Squad
511 Shift Supervisors -Fire Serviee
-EMS Shift Supervisor *Fire Chief’s Association
~Emergency Management *Bethel Fire Dept
~-Emergency Services P10} *Belvidere Fire Dept
-Fire Marshal *NC Forestry

-GIS Mapping



CR-1 - Page 1

*  Meeting Schedule - The 911 Communications Division Board meets on the 4%

Thursday in January,
April, July, and October, unless rescheduled.

Oversight - The Emergency Services Director is tasked w
meetings to include producing an agenda and meet

correspondence is relayed via email to members,
EQUIPMENT

*  Migrated to the ESINet Phone System on August 26, 2020
~ TCs and Admin attended user training, even a few other members of ES Admin were able to

ith organizing and conducting the quarterly
ing minutes for each mesting. Meeting

attend
* Entering into an Awtomatic Ald Agreement with the following counties:
- Wilson
- Lincoln
- Rutherford

*  Inthe event of a phone system outage, Perguimans’ 911 calls will attomatically be forward to Chowan

County. Ifthere is an outage in both counties, our calls will go to Wilson. If they are unable to take our
calls they will go to Lincoln or Rutherford.

New Eventide recording system installed and operational
— TCs and Admin attended user training

— 911 Admin recently attended training on the integrated Quality Assurance feature within the
recorder. One of our 2021 Goals will be to expand our QA program to include the Call-Taking
of Law and Fire calls and the Dispatch of Law, Fire, and EMS. We will continue QA EMS calls

using Priority Dispatch software, which is a part of gur EMD QA program.
911 Expansion Project 90% Complete

¢ Console Cleaning Specialist {CCS) came in Tuesday, October 21 to clean all of the equipment in
Perquimans. The Backup positions in Chowan were completed on Monday. This isa 911 fundable

EXpense, 50 we try to have them come in twice a year. They did a great job and collected a nice bag of
dirt and dust for us at both locations!




CR-1 -~ Page 1

PERSONNEL & TRAINING

» * L] *

One new TC completely certified
Hirved three (3) new TCs
Three (3) staff are scheduled for Vi

In the process of Te-purposing old phone server into & Training CADAMDS server to
CAD training process

rtual DCI training (Modules [, [, M1} - November 17, 182 (g
streamline and organize the

*  Remote EMD Training - TBD

*  Sheriffs” Standards Telecomm
December 2020

unicator Class, hosted by College of the Albemarle — tentatively scheduled for

GIS Mapping - Rhonda Money ~ No report.
Law Enforcement

&
e

L3

Sheriff’s Office - Trainings are opening back up,
Hertford PD ~ Substantial improvements since the

Winfall PD - Absent.
NC Wildlife - Absent.

Volunteer Rescue Squad

*  No report.

Fire Departments

b
=]

.
o

o
e

-

Old Business:

New Business:

Chisf’s Association — No report.
Beths! Fire Dept — No report.
Belvidere Fire Dept — Ahsent,
Durants Neck Fire Dept — No report.
Hertford Fire Dept — Absent.

Inter-County Fire Dept —~ Request that FDI be notified earlier if possible if there is any chance they

may be used as an LZ. Discussion regarding this being a possible issue with auto-faunch,
Winfall Fire Dept —~ Absent, J ust had their NCOSFM Inspection and it went very well,

YY YVVYvYyYy

fires that are in a field.
Town of Hertford - Planned power outage Saturday,
should last for approximately 4-6 hours,
Town of Winfall — Absent.,
County Commissioner — Appreciate what everyone is doin g Thank you.

County Manager — Thanks to the 911 Department Staff, {ittle difficult due to separating spaces, fitling
vacant shifts, ete.

Emergency Services Director - J onathan
Review of Perquimans County website

October 24, 2020 at approximately 11:00pm and

Nixon provided the following report: (See attached PewerPoint},

-FD Response SOG — Updates made to 911 $SOG — Effective Aupast 1, 2020

-3 Quarter 2020 Report by Agency (via email)
-Texting Update — Apency Rosters Distributed
-Additional Comments / Concerns

-Host for Tanuary 21, 2021- Belvidere VFD

Meeting Schedule: Janvary 21, 2021, Aprit 22, 2021, July 22, 2021, October 2 2021

Adjournmeat

Respectfully Submitted ~ Krystal Agosto, Shift Supervisor & Fonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director



	Agenda
	Notes
	Approval of Minutes
	Tax Refund Approval
	Personnel Matter
	End of Probationary Period & Added Retirement
	Budget Amendments
	Board Appointments
	Resolution:  Support NCACC Presidential Initiative
	EIC CDBG Grant Application
	Commissioners Board Appointment Listing
	Comp Time Pay Down - Budget Amendment #22
	Closed Session
	For Information Only Items
	Department Head Reports
	Committee Reports

